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FROM CMD DESK

Dear Associates,

Here, | feel proud to share with you the Annual Report of Karmdhenu Ispat Limited for the year 2008 - 09, ltis a
pleasure to inform you that the overall performance of the company has been promising during this financial year.
We have successfully met almost all our targets regardless of the upheavals in the Infrastructure & Construction
sector and are steadily charting the growth graph

It is 3 known fact that the recent economic downturm has adversely affected countries across the globe. India too
faced the heat and very naturally its vanous business segments. The Indian Infrastructure & Construction industry
that grew at a rate of about | 2 per cent for the past five years, contributing Rs. 3.8 trilion to the Indian GDP dunng
the year 2007-2008 too witnessed a hiold back. However, amidst such untoward crcumstances we pulled up our
strength and showed our competence & leadership in the domain. By undertaking strategic associations we have
made our pan India presence, remaining connected to consumers far and wide across the nation.

With a wision not just to sustain in the market but to assume the topmeost position, your
company s marching forward with a farsighted approach and a futunstic perspective.
Taking a leap in this direction, your company has ramified into the manufacturing,
marketing, branding and distribution of its variegated infrastructural product verticals apart
from its primary & flagship product, Steel. Today, Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has an enniched
product portfolio that enlists Reinforcement Steel Bars (TMT/MSD), Structural Steel
(Angle, Bearn, Channel, and Flat), Binding Wire, Cement (Super Cement), Plywoaod.
PVC Pipes, Paints (Colowr Dreamnz), and Residential Projects. Kamdhenu Paints
under the brand name Colour Oreamz'has been a magnum venture made

by the company in the year 2008, The paint project saw a huge
investment. for it rendered a wital dimension to Kamdhenu's
infrastructure  business. Recent mdusion into the scntillating

collection of products = 'Construchon Chemicals’, which is
soon to be seen in the market, The idea behind this
proliferation is twofold — the first being 'Expansion

through Diversification’, while the second s fo
establish Kamdhenu as 'Ones-stop

destination for Infrastructure &
Construction matenals'

With such clear focus, your
company is moving ahead to
accomplish the height that is unparalleled.
For this, we have devised our made of working with

defined strategy. Qur 'Franchisee Association
Business Model' supports our expansion policy

by making Kamdhenu products easily avallable
i every part across India. It has worked
wonders for the company by populanzing
Kamdhenu merchandise as well as the
brand itself, From 39 franchisee units
last year, we have climbed up to a
number of 50 making our hold in
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the market across the nation firmer. INext is the ‘Stockyard Business Model' that has always proved beneficial in the
overall business operation of Kamdhenu by seamlessly meeting consumer demand. In the past one year, our
company has added over |000 new dealers and distnbutors strengthening the company’s supply chain network by
more thana base of 3500,

Following these strategies Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has also created an extensive marketing network of paint
products across India. In addition to that the company has invested lots of efforts & money in creating brand
awareness about its various products through heavy use of print and electronic media campaigning. Immense
endeavor has been made especially towards strengthening the grounds of Kamdhenu Paints — in the establishment
of its highly sophisticated production plant at Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and in the marketing & branding of 'Colour
Dreamz’. The company is manufacturing an entire Architectural, Decorative & Designer range of paint products,
namely, Exterior & Irerior Emulsions, Cement Paints, Synthetic & GP Enamels, Acrylic Distempers, Water based
& Solvent based Primers, Wood Finishes, and Aluminum Finishes along with Textured & Designer Finishes. Taking
an edge over the competitors Kamdhenu has brought in the new-age Tinting Machine' that is capable of
distinguishing minute differences of color saturation enabling the consumers to make detailed choice.

Allow me here to introduce you to the social face of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited. Your company has been actively
involved in meeting its abligation to the society at large. Our Corporate Social Responsibility body, ‘Kamdhenu
Jeevandhara' is lending its hand to the welfare of the society in every small way within capacity. It engages in
providing education to the underprivileged children with essential learning kit and mid-day meal in order to
encourage them to study. As a sign of relief to the physically challenged, Kamdhenu organizes free artificial limb and
Polio calipers transplant camps and also arranges for bloed donation programs. Taking cur Green India Campaign
further every year, we also motivated our dealers and distributors to plant and nourish five saplings each and make
our Earth a better place to dwell in.

Paths that we traversed so far in this financial year were frutful in their particular aspects. To make the future
glorious as was the past we already have in place goals crystal clear before us for the financial year of 2008-09. Your
company has come of age and is now prepared to spread out into arenas of Infrastructure & Construction not
explored well. With that we would persistently work towards expanding our nexus of franchisee base to enable
fioating of Kamdhenu products to every nook and comer of India. More so, we are enthusiastic of reaching out to
more of foreign lands apart from our presence in the SAARC countries.

Drawing the curtains here, | express my heartfelt gratitude to all who have been beside us all this while. Everything
that we accomplished would not have been possible without the association of our revered Stakeholders,
Shareholders, Directors, Bankers, Financial Institutions, Dealers, Distributors, Franchisee Alliances, Employees
and nonetheless cur Customers, requesting their trust, believe in and support to us in every step that we take in
the future.

Yours Sincerely
v
S

Satish Ku;nar Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited

27" July 2009
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Honesty, Transparency,
Quality Assurance

Commitment, & Customer
Satisfaction at all Level

‘Strategic planning is worthless ‘ q

in the absence of a strategic
vision'. Here is Kamdhenu Ispat
Limited envisioning the goal it
aspires to achieve, believes in it,
formulates a blueprint and only
making a start thereafter.

AKAMDHENU
: ' STEEL
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iy et Lirvsbed sime fo bedtine method of action. Technical up gradation

, B e 5 the other area of focus. Quality
a one-stop solution provider in the

: enhancing is also a notable point that is
Infrastructure & Construction Sector of & P
: rsistently worked upon. Last but not
India — a brand that makes avallable every Sig 4 w % :
. : . the least, to maintain an effective
kind of construction matenal under a

- " distribution system Stockyard Model has
single roof. However, with time the 4 Y

been nghtly developed.
company also intends to foray entirely Bty R

into different business segments. Goverming ety aspbct i omriibiantis

. : corparate philesophy that is intrinsicall
Our mission to achieve the corporate ool i '
e 4 . woven in the ethics and ideologies of our
vision is already in place with well-defined

; _ company. Kamdhenu takes forward a
guidelines. Strategic alliances, tie-ups and
: } multitude of social causes like spreading
acquisiions of unorganized units scattered

_ literacy, aiding the deprived & physically
across the country collectively forms a
, e : ) challenged, and encourages
significant step in this direction. Increasing "u’ -
' . i EnuironmEﬂta!—b-enEfrting activities,
manufactuning, branding, marketing and _
P Kamdhenu has its every facet ruled by its
distribution of Kamdhenu products :
o high set principles & values.
through franchisee divisions is another

KAMDHENU
< STEEL
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BUILDING A PAN-INDIA PRESENCE
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KAMDHENU PROGRESSING STRENGTH TO STRENGTH
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Creating New

Construction
Benchmarks

The company bloomed over a
short time period and today it has
to its credit 32 franchisee production
Steel Bars stretched wide across
India with a production capacity
of I5 lakh MT per annum.

IKAMDHENU
™T



Kamdhens lspat Limited
Annual Report 2008-2009

[ year (995 Kamdhisnc fspet Lnited Fe-550. All the plants are fully automated
for hot rolling and preasion twistin

took its first step in the Infrastructure & & P e

, o | techniques and incorparate correct
Construction Sector by establishing a -
. ' quenching, tempering & cooling
single Reinforcement Steel Bar

(TMT/H5D) manufacturing unit in

Bhiwadi of Rajasthan, The company ,
quality standard of Kamdhenu

processes in strict adherence to the TMT

mechanism, so as to maintain a uniform

bloormed over a short time period and

. : Reinforcement Steel Bars developed b
today it has to its credit 32 franchisee : o

any production outlet. The Kamdhenu

production units of Reinforcement Steel .
; HSD Steel Bars too are shaped up with
Bars stretched wide across India with a
: , advanced German Technology for
production capacity of |5 lakh Metric :
remium quality.
Tonnes per annum. Kamdhenu has 3 g’

transcended the national frontiers and | The Kamdhenu Reinforcement Steel Bars
reached MNepal and soon plans to make are known for their excellent properties
presence in all the other SAARC of brilliant bond strength, outstanding
countries. bending & rebending, supenor

weldability, corrosion resistance, hi
Kamdhenu Thermo-Mechanically-Treated t gn

(TMT) Steel bars are manufactured using
the highly sophisticated CRM Belgium
Technology, TEMPCORE' and are
available in grades of Fe-415, Fe-500 and

temperature resistance, good
dimensional tolerances, fight seismic

impact, and cost-effectiveness.
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Strengthening

Infrastructure
Strengthening India

From procurement of raw
materials, processing, molding
into contours to quality
monitoring, every stage is operated
under controlled environment
for maximum precision.

| KAMDHENU
J STEEL



Stmtiural Steel, meant especially for

large-scale construction projects demand
specialized treatment. Such distinguished
industry need is nghtly addressed by only
the trusted Kamdhenu Ispat Limited.
Developed in specific shapes and with
particular chemical composition,
Kamdhenu Structural Steel indudes
products namely, Angles, Channels, Flats
and Beams. Manufactured in the
company's franchisee association

Kamdhenu commands a total output of 3

Lakh Metric Tonnes of Structural Steel per

annum of grades Fe 410w A : 15 2062,

From procurement of raw matenals,
processing, molding into contours to

quality monitoring, every stage is

operated under controlled environment

Kamdhenu lspat Limited I3
Annual Repost 1008-2009

for maximum precision. The Kamdhenu
Structural Steel products are extremely
durable and facilitate holding frames of
almost all sizes and proportions. While on
one hand, their high strength, ductility and
straightness result in better fabrication, on
the other their lower sectional weight &
fugher yield strength enable saving of
steel, thereby making them superbly

economical in Lsdage.

The Kamdhenu Structural Steel apart
from being used in the housing segment
are brought into application for the
construction of bndges, flyovers, dams,
thermal & hydro power plants, industnal
structures, fransmission line tawers,
underground platforms in metro railway

and rapid transport system,




14 Kamefhenu tspat Limived
Anriual Report 2008-2009

Binding Every

Structure With
Added Sturdiness

The best quality raw materials
conforming to international
standards and ultramodern

technology used in the production
of Kamdhenu Wirebonds has
earned it accreditation from
ISO 9001:2000.

" KAMDHENU
) WIREBOND



Wire binding of steel bars is a significant
aspect of construction that determines
the steadiness of the framework of any
structure. Kamdhenu lspat Limited
manufactures Wirebonds keeping in
account this strengthening factor involved
in construction, In its franchisee units in
Chhattisgarh, Gujarat and Maharashtra,
Kamdhenu produces binding wires of
vanied sizes, gauges dimensions and

finish,

The best quality raw materials
conforming to international standards
and ultramodern technology used in the
production of Kamdhenu Wirebonds has
earned it accreditation from 150
9001:2000. Before its release in the

market, these wirebonds are tested in

state-of-the-art laboratones to ensure

maximurm quality standards.

The design onentation of Kamdhenu
Wirebonds is such that they show a
perfect combination of rigidity and
flexibility, This feature helps to keep the
fastened steel bars tight without getting
loose. They do not split while winding
around the steel bars and, therefore,
saves cost and labor; their good finish
provides safety and makes them easy to
wind. Highly favorable for both metal
and concrete, they are a guarantee for
excellent functionality and complete
reliability. Moreover, always packed in
high standard safe mode the quality of
Kamdhenu Wirebond is maintained even

over a long period.

KAMDHENU
WIREBOND
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Forging

Super Bond

The properties of high compressive
exceptional chemical attack tolerance,
earthquake & fire resistance, negligible

leaching & sintering and cost-competence
super in every term.

AN IS0 9001 : 2000 CO- [4

KAMDHENU
CEMENT

KAMDHENU
SUPER
CEMENT

TRADE MARK OWNER
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Eofporats office | -
ZMD FLOOR , TOWER A BUILDING M09
DLF CYBER CITY PHASE Wil
GURGADN [HR)

P 0124 - 4004000 . Faxa 0134 - 4210524

KAMDHENU SUPER CEME

" KAMDHENU
: & SUPER CEMENT




Cement i5 an indispensable material for

construction of concrete structures. In
providing an all round construction service
solution to its consumers, Kamdhenu Ispat
Limited has introduced its cement range

under the name of ‘Super Cement'

Kamdhenu Super Cement is available in
varieties of Ordinary Portland Cement -
IS: 811212269, Portland Pozzolana
Cement - 1S : 1489 and Portland Slag
Cement - 15 455. They are
manufactured with international standard
mechanism that makes them excellert in
their characterstics. Best quality of
limestone and a proper combination of
Calaum Oxide, Alumina, lron Ohade, and

Sifica are used as raw materal in their

production, Their mineral content and

Kamdhenu lspat Limited mr
Annual Report 7008-2009

chemical composition developed under
thorough research guarantees premium
bonding with construction matenals,
resulting in immensely strong structures of

concrete,;

Moreower, the properties of high
compressive strength, superb after-
hardening, exceptional chemical attack
tolerance, earthquake & fire resistance,
neghaible leaching & sintering and cost-
competence make Kamdhenu Super
Cement rightly super in every term.
Kamdhenu Super Cement is currently
present in the states of &K, Punjab,
Haryana, U.R, jharkhand, H.F. West Bengal
& other parts of the country having earned
much populanty owing to its outstanding

qualities.
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Wood Made

Interesting

cutting-edge technology
Plywood is endowed with
emphatic strength, weather-shiel
property and anti-insect qualities.

| KAMDHENU
4 PLYWOOD




Plywood undoubtedly is the best
atternative for wood. It has become one
of the essential elements in the new
generation infrastructure sector,
Kamdhenu Ispat Limited too keeping in
pace with the age and to add an edge to
its portfolio of construction products has
ventured into manufacturing of Plywood,
with the first launch made in Punjab.

'Kamdheru Phywood' is available in an

extensive variety of MR Plywood IS : 303,
BWR. Plywood (Alternate) IS : 303, BWR,

Phwood (Hardwood) IS : 303, Marine
Phywood (Gurjan) IS ; 710, Shuttering
Plywood IS : 4990, MR Block Board 15 :

| 659, BWP Block Board IS : 1659, BWR
Flush Deor 15 : 2202 and Maulded

Designer Doors. This santillating product
array i5 enriched with the latest launch of
Kamdhenu Plywood's Gurjan Club Range
that has an exquisite advantage of 200
hours of BWP Guarantee.

Manufactured using cutting-edge
technology the high-grade Kamdhenu
Plywood is endowed with emphatic
strength, weather-shield property and
anti-insect qualities (termite-proof).
Quintessentially functional and applicable
in all kinds of places, it is absolutely
carpenter-fnendly. These charactenistics
combined with no-compromise-on-
guality and modish look make Kamdhenu
Plywood the popular choice among the

end-users.

KAMDHENU

T

PLYWOOD
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Telling Tales

Of Pipes Anew

Their high-pressure tolerance and
dimensional stability makes them
incredibly strong. Further, with no
maintenance required and
economical price Kamdhenu
PVC Pipes are unmatched in their
world-class quality & performance.

" KAMDHENU
= Jd PVC PIPE



Pip-f:s are integral to constructions,

whether be it domestic or commercial.
The agricultural sector too shows an
intense use of pipes. Addressing these
needs in context to the contemporary
demand, Kamdhenu Ispat Limited has
ventured into the business of PVC Pipes.

Kamdhenu PVC Pipes are viable substitutes
to the conventional cast iron, asbestos and
cement pipes. They do not require any
coating or painting, for no rust or scale is
formed, making them extrermnely durable in
nature. Being non-toxic they are safe to be
used as drinking water conduits. Their
searmless, |00% leak-proafl and corrosion
resistant traits helps to reduce chermical and
industrial poliution. Owing to great finish
their use results in less friction loss, assuring

loww pumping cost that eventually leads to

energy saving. Light in weight, they make

Kamghena Ispat Limited 5y
Annual Report 20082009 50

for easy transportation & installation.
Moreover, their high-pressure tolerance
and dimensional stability makes them
incredibly strong. Further, with no
rmaintenance required and economical
price Kamdhenu PYC Pipes are unmatched
in their worid-class guality & periormance.,

Kamdhenu PYC Pipes come in ample
varieties, namely Rigid Pipes & Fittings,
Agricultural Pipes, Casing Pipes, SWR Pipes,
HDPE Pipes, ASTM Pipes and Sprinkler
Systems. They find application as per their
functionality in Agnicultural irngation &
borewells, Rural & Urban water distribution
systemns, Chemical, sugar and dairy
industries, Protective covering for power
and communication cables, Air vent system
for toxic gases, Biogas, natural gas and oil
distribution and Domestic water supply and

sewerage along with other relevant areas.
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Bringing

Colors Alive

’Dreamz

Kamdhenu Paint Products confirms
to the highest quality standards for Dil Ke Rang Deewaron Pe

ultimate customer satisfaction.
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: er P t | bt ir
Wuthnut colors every building seems Kamdhenu Paints has recently brought |

: g the latest technology of Tinting-Machine'.
incomplete, Aiming to become a one-stop-

destination for wholesome infrastructure ; : ;
1 : The scintillating spectrum of 'Colour

solution Kamdhenu lspat Limited, Drearmy’ products includes Exterior &

therefore, forayed in the paint vertical with Interior Emulsions, Cement Paints, Water

its paint product line 'Calour Dreamz'. based Primers, Achylic Distempers

Synthetic & GP Enamel, Solvent based
Kamdhenu has set up its own ultramodem

Primers, Wood Fnishes, Aluminum Pamnts

and Textured to Designer Finishes, These

Kamdhenu Paint products are already

production plant at Chopanki, Bhiwadi of
Rajasthan, which is equipped with latest

automatic machines and advanced |
_ making a promising petformance in the
Research & Development laboratories. It
states of Jasmmu, Punjab, H.P, Uttarakhand,
has a production capacity of 36,000 MT /
Haryana, Delhi, Uttar Pradesh,

Chhattisgarh, M.P, Maharashtra, Gujarat,
Rajasthan, Bihar, West Bengal, Kamataka &

KL per annum. The production of world-
class Kamdhenu Paint Products confirms to
the highest quality standards for ultimate
£ . other parts of the country,
customer satisfaction. Enabling consumers

to make a more detailed choice of colors

il o owll e & g dten

¥ Coli
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Fulfilling Specific

Construction Needs

Kamdhenu has set up its highly
manufacturing division for the
development of its wide range of

IKAMDHENU
__ s J CONSTRUCTION
CHEMICAL
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. roducts that specifically include hole-
|nfm51ructure & Construction sector has P P i

A _ sealing & repainng items.
gradually evolved with time, which has

given rise to specialized requirements, Karndhenu has set up its highly

Steing bo thetieman o (i IROUSTo, sophisticated most modern manufacturing

Kamdhenu Ispat Litmited has come up with division for the development of its wide

: : .
RRdSESHE AR S ofsiucion range of construction chemicals, The

Chemicals', a new business segment under

its belt.

products are formulated under the strict
vigilance of a well-managed team of

professional engineers with technical
The 'Kama' range of Kamdhenu _
; : expertise and researchers. Ensuring highest
Construction Chemicals comprises of
_ level of quality standards the products are
Water Proofing Chemicals, Membrane :
) _ ; passed through quality benchmark
Coating, Construction Aids, Floor Hardner,
verification of premium test centres like

CBRI - Roorkie, IIT — Delhi, NCCBM -
Ballabgarh, Sn Ram Technological Research

Tile Adhesive, Concrete Bonding Agent and
similar other extremely useful products, For

waterproafing of floor & ceiling of : i
; Centre — Delhi before they receive
underground structures and high-rse j iy
accreditation to be supplied in the market,

buildings, there are highly functional
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Making Dream

Come True

With a focus to provide
especially in the Northern part
of the country, Kamdhenu Homz
-aims to reach out to both the
middle income group as well

DHENU
Homz

¢




Nnt that every house can be a home.

The warmith in look & feel, the pleasant
milieu of the surrounding and the night
blend of comfort together weaves the
image of a perfect home. With this
understanding, Karndhenu lspat Limited
gave wings to its ambitious residential
project 'Kamdhenu Homz'.

Enrolling experts in the field of Real
Estates as franchisee associates in Punjab
and lammu & Kashmir, Kamdhenu Homz
made a welcoming presence in the
housing sector of these two states with a
capacity of 300 residential flats
respectively, The first housing project
'Crescent- |' is located at Zirakpur in

Punjab. Situated in close proximity to the
IT Park with just 5 Kms from Chandigarh

Annusl Report 1008-2009 5

arport, the apartments are exemplary in
terms of affluence and convenience,
Crescent — |l is the second housing
complex, which is situated amidst the

scenic beauty of Jammu.

With a focus to provide end-to-end
home solution especially in the Northem
part of the country, Kamdhenu Homz
aims to reach out to both the middle
income group as well as the hi-end
consumers. The homes are designed
keeping in line with the changing lifestyle
and moedern hking. From best quality
construction materials, latest amenities,
chic fittings, value added facilities,
possession senvices to customization
Kamdhenu Homz watches out for

complete customer satisfaction.
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corporate culture of the enterprise.
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For Kamdhneu lspat Limited social welfare
holds paramount significance. When the
vision of the company Is to strengthen the
nabion, it unites business with social values
to construct a prosperous India. Corporate
social responsibilities are conducted not
merely as a duty but are core to the
corporate culture of the enterprise. In this
noble opportunity to serve the society,
Karmdhenu inspires the partidpation of each
of its employees and business associates.

KAMDHENU JEEVANDHARA ~ A LIFE-
FORCE FOR SOCIETY

Implementing sustainable community
wellbeing, Kamdhenu |eevandhara is an
initiative of Kamdhenu lspat Limited to
empower the society. Formied by a group
of committed individuals of the Kamdhenu
family it works towards the upliftment of
the downtrodden children through illiteracy
eradication program. It provides education
to the underprivileged kids of the region,
gives learning kits and midday meal to
motivate more of such little ones.

Kamdhenu Jeevandhara also works towards
improving the conditions of the physically
challenged people. This humanitarian cause
has been addressed by organizing Free

Kamdhenu lspat Limited
Annual Report 7008-2009

Artificial Limb and Polio Calipers Transplant
Camp' in Delhi in association with the

Rajasthan Mitra Parishad with more of such
welfare camps to be held in future as well.

KAMDHENU JEEVANDHARA —
INSPIRING GREEN LIVING

As a concern towards global warming,
Kamdhenu Jeevandhara has taken the
charge of fighting the shrinking greenery of
the earth through its unique 'Green |ndia'
campaign. For this, Kamdhenu has urged its
dealers & distnbutors to plant at least 5
saplings in a single year and nuriure their
growth. In an effort to encourage and
motivate the participants, felicitation to
those who would successfully take up the
mission in their respective area was
declared.

Also, as a measure towards maintaining
environmental sustainability, Kamdhenu
takes special care to avoid industrial
discharge and unhealthy ways of residue or
garbage disposal,

Rightly, it is the blend of business and social
ethics that represent Kamdhenu's
commitment to be a true corporate citizen.
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Your directors are pleased to present the |5 Annual Report of the Company together with audited accounts for the year

ended 3 I st March, 2009.
FINANCIAL RESULTS

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2008-09 2007-08

Met Sales from operation
Revalty Income
Other Income,
Total Income
Less: Total Expenditure
Profit Before Tax
Less: Tax Expenses
Profit After Tax
Less Pricr Penod Adjustments
Profit for the vear
Add: Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year
Add: MAT credit Entitlerment
Profit Available for Appropriation
Appropriation
(1). Preposed Dividend
(i}, Tax on Chadend
Profit Carried to Balance Sheet
Basic Earning Per Share

Diluted Earming Per Share

FINANCIAL AND BUSIMESS PERFORMAMNCE

36291 .24
| 168.67
28.40
37488.3|
37246.20
24211
147.18
94,92
Ol
93.91
B43.4f
LTT
296415

2964.15
049
0.49

34620.35
90725
39.35
35566.95
33571.54
1995.41
61623
I379.18
0.22
1378.96
64232

3021.40

152.09
2584
284347
725
7.00

A detailed analyses into the financal and operational performance for the year under review is appeanng under Management
Discussion & Analysis and Corporate Governance, which form part of this Report,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the period under review, Mr Suresh Kumar Singhal had resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.ef

| st August, 2008,

The Board of directors had appointed Mr. Radha Krishna Pandey as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f, 27th January,
2009, He shall hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, offers himself

for appointrent.

M. Sunil Kumar Agarwal and Mr. Sachin Agarwal will retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themsebves for re-appointment.

The bnef resume of the Directors who are to be appointed / re-appeointed, the nature of their expertise in specific areas, names of
companies in which they have held directorships, committes memberships/chairmanships, their shareholdings etc. are furnished

inthe Corporate Governance Report of the Company.

Your directors recommend their appointment / reappointrment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
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DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has not recommended any divwdend, due to inadequate profits, for the financial year ended 31" March,
2009,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to section 2|7{2AA) of the Companies Act. 1956, with respect to the Directors' Responsibility Statement, your
Directors confirm:

i) Thatinthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accourtting Standards have been followed.

i) That the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied themn consistently and made judgmerits and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
ofthe Rnancial Year ended 3 | st March, 2009 and of the Profits of the Company for that year.

i) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, |956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulanties.

iv} Thatthe Directors have been prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

CHANGE IN CAPITALSTRUCTURE

There has been no change in the Capital structure of the Company. The Company has forfeited Rs. 181,29 Lakhs, being | 0% of
the amount received against issue of 2200000 and 2788934 preferential warrants convertible into equity shares of the Company.
The same were allotted pursuant to approval of the members of the Company in general meetings heid on 14" May, 2007 and 3"
March, 2008 respectively. The sum soforferted has been transferred to Capital Reserve.

FIXED DEPOSIT

During the period under review, the Company has not invited any fixed deposits fram the public in terms of provisions of Section
58-Acfthe Companies Act, | 956 read with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, | 975.

ALIDITORS

M/s 5. Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants, E- | 27, Industrial Area, Bhiwadi (Rajasthan) the Statutory Auditors of the Company
retinng at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themsalves for re-appointment as
Statutory Auditors of the Comipany. The Company has receivied a letter dated 30" |une, 2009, that their re-appointment. if made,
would bewithin the limit prescribed under section 224( | B) ofthe Companies Act, | 256,

AUDITORS REPORT

The observation of the Auditors together with Notes to the Accounts as referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory
and therefore do not call for any further comments from the Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE AMD MANMAGEMENT DISCUSSIOMN AND AMALYSIS

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges, Management Discussion and Analysis, Corporate
Governance Report Is attached as a part of the Annual Report, The Certificate from Company Secretary in practice regarding
compliance of canditions of Corporate Governarice is also annexed.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Your Company is not having any subsidiary Company hence disclosures regarding subsidiaries and conselidated results as per
Accounting Standard AS-2 | and AS-27 ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and clause 32 of the Listing
Agreement are not required.

JOINT VENTURE COMPANY
Stelex Coating Limited, a joint-venture company between Kamdhenu Ispat Limited & its associates and Profab Steel Private

Limited & its associates to manufacture rust free steel bars in the State of Maharashtra, The project is being delayed due to Power
sanction from the State Electricity Board and Credit facilities from the Bank.
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EMPOYEE STOCK OPTIOMN SCHEME

During the year under review the Company has received approval from the shareholders of the Company to implement the
Employment Stock Option Scheme -2008, pursuant to section 8 | {1 A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and Securities and Exchange
Board of Indiz (Employee Stack Options Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, in their meeting held
on 29" September, 2008. The maximum equity shares to be issued under the Scheme s 9.50,000and for which the Company has
also recenved In-principal approval from the Stock Exchanges under clause 24 of the Listing Agreement, Disclosures as required
under clause 8 & |12 of Securties and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Options Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, are net required since no option has been granted to any employee of the Company till the date of
signing this report,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Farticulars of employees as required under Section 2 | 7 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees)Bules, | 975 as amended are mentioned here-in-below:

Designation/ | Qualification | Experience | Remuneration Dataof Aga Particulars Shares hald

Mature of Duties {In Yrs) Appointment| (In Yrs)| of Last Employment in the

Company

Satshkumar  Managing B.E 38 403 2000/~ 22-9-2006 Al Managing Directorin a7l
Agarwal Director {Mecharical) Wikas Refractones Py, Lid

Sunitkumar  Wholetme BE 25 3780000/ 0l-01-2008 52 Chirectorin Baghirathi 613933
Agareal| Director [ hermecal) Iror & St () Lt

Saurabh Whole tme B.E I 3528000/- 01-01-2008 35  DirectorinKamdhenu 276500
Agaraal Director (Mechanical) Crerseas Lirmated

Sachin While time B 7 3528000/ 14-04-2007 320 Techinzal Bxecutivein 277280
Agarwal Crirector Kamndhenu fspat Limited

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARMINGS AND OUTGO:

Additional information regarding conservation of energy, research & development, technolegy absorption and foreign exchange eamings
and cutgo, reguired under section 2| 7 { |} (2) ofthe Companies Act, | 256 is given in Annexure forming part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Yaur Directors would like to express their thanks for the co-operation, assitance, support and puidance extended by the Bankers,
Central and State Government, SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Local Authorities and other regulatory authoribes. The Board places on record
its appreciation for the valuable patronage, cocperation and goodwill received by it from clierits, business assocates and cur most valued
shareholders, Yours Directors also express their appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the employees at all levels to the
successiul operatons of the Company: The industrial relations of the Company continued te remain cordial,

By Order of the Board of Directors
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

Date ! 27th July, 2009 (Satish Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaan Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Information under section 217 (| (e} ofthe Companies Act. | 956 read with Comparies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board
of Directors) Rules, | 988 and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year ending 3 | st March, 2009,
A) COMNSERVATION OF ENERGY
The Company ensures that all possible measures are taken to conserve energy induding identification of potential areas of
saving energy, installation of energy efficent equipments.
(1} Energy conservation measures taken | The Company had commissioned two wind power projects of | 25 MW and 0.6 MW at
|aisalmer (Rajasthan) in the year 2006 and 2007 having least expensive and eco-friendly source of energy.
(i} Additional imvestmment proposals, if any, beingimplemented for reduction of energy. NIL
(i) Impact of measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of production
of poods ; The total power senerated from bath the units was 3492064 units worth Rs. | 24, | 8 Lakhs.
(iv) Detalls of energy consumptlion and energy consurnption per unit of praduction is given in "Form A°

FORM- A
STEEL DIVISION
A, Power and Fuel Consumption
|, Electricity
(a) Purchase Unit® 27575856 27248832
Tatal Armaunt (Rs.) 1209361 |5 121010650
Rate/Unit (Rs.) 439 4.44
(b OwnGeneration
i) Through diesel generator (Linit) - -
Units per Ltr, of diesel Ol -
Cost /Unit(Rs.) : :
(i) ThroughWnd Power wrbine 3492064 2485070
2. Coal (Gasification Plant )
Stearmn Coal (MT) 10118 4774
Total Amaurt (Rs.) 57403615 | 9438480
Averape rate/MT (Rs:) 5673 4071
3. Fumace Ol
Cluiantity (KL} 29 1356
Total Amiount (Rs.) 290GE |0 21699679
Average rate per KL (Rs.) 29301 16003
B. Consumption per unit af production
Electricity- unds,M™T ** 196 347
Fumace Oil-Lirs/™T 2 i)
Coal - MT/MT (84 77

*Electricity Purchased units includes unit consurmed in the production of 5 Ingot & Bars.
=¥ Consumption per unit of production calculated after considening the total production of M5 Ingot & Bars.

PAINT DIVISION
A Powerand Fuel Consumption
Electricity
Purchase Linit 430152
Total Armount (Rs,) 2633080
RateUnit (Rs) &, 14 =

B. Consumption per unit of production

Electricity-unis™MT /KL 38



34 HKamdhenu lspat Limiged
3% el Report 2008-2009 DHENU

STEEL

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
FORM B
{FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION))

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)

(I} Specific areasinwhich R &D carried out by the Company
The Company’s R&D activities concentrated on development of new products and applications, efficent use of resources and
improving quakity of products,
Research & Developrment work in respect of next generation products like Galvanzed Rebars and Stanless Steel Rebar and in the
existing products TMT Rebars.
The Company is undertaking Research & Development activity for the reduction of cost of water based paints as there might be
shortage of petroleum produdt infuture and uitmately allneed to gote VO (Volatile Organic Compound) products.

(ii)y Benefitsderived asaresultofabove R&D

Galvanized Rebars and Stainless Steel Rebar shall prove to be very effective in the coastal areas where molsture level m the air i
wery high, where tradibonal won bar is not effective due to rust,

{iii} Future plan of action
The R & D efforts of your Company will continue 1o focus on development of new products and applications, efficiency
improverments, waste reduction, saving in energy consumption and improving quality of products.

Expenditure on R&D (Rs. In Lakhs)

a Capital il
b.  Recurring® 2553
(s Total 25.53
d.  %ofTumover 0.07%

* Recurring expenses are included in the manufactuning expenses,
TECHMNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INNOVATION
i).  Efforts in brief, made towards Technology Absorption and Innavation

The Company has entered into an agreement with Centre De Rechercher Mettalurgiques (CRIM) Asbi-Avenue du Bois Saint jean

2| -Domain Universitaire Odu Sart Tilman (P59 — B--4000 LIEGE, Belgium for use of TEMPCORE trademark used for
idertification of high quality steel bars manufactured with the technology known as Thermo Mechanical Treated (TMT). In
accordance with the terms of agreement the Company built a thermo processing line with technical know how and engineening of
Hanths Engineering, Bangalore, The technology was commissioned inthe April, 2005.

i). Berefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. product improverment. cost reduction, product development, import
substitution etc.: Asabove..

i), In case of imported technology (imported during the last five years reckoned from the beginning of the financal year) following
infarmation may be furnished

& Technelogy Imported Therma Mechanical Treated (THT) Techrology
b. Year of import 2005
[ Has technology been fully absorbed ‘fes
. ot fully absarbed, areas where this has not taken place, Mot applicable
therefore and future plan ofaction.

C) FOREIGN EXCHAMNGEEARNINGS & OUTGO
The Company has neither earned nor utifized any foreign exchange for the purpose of Import and Export during the year under

review,
By Order of the Board of Directors
KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED
Date: 27th July, 2009 (Satish Kumar Agarwal)

Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director



LT Lirnited
KAMDHENU aerodatarpedl]
STEEL :

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRIAL AND ECONOMICSCENARIO

For about five years between 2003 and 2008, the domestic GDP ranged between B and 9%, and during this penod the domestic
industry performed exceedingly well, With the developed wiorld mined in recession during the financial year 2008-09, emerging
economies led by China are on track of B% growth this year. India's prowth rate dipped froman average of over 9 per cent inthe
previous three fiscal years to 6.7 per cent during 2008-09, To counter the negative fallout of the global slowdown on the Indian
economy, Government responded inthe Union Budget 2009- | 0 by providing three focused fiscal stimulus packages inthe formof
tax relief and increased expenditure on public projects along with RBI taking a number of monetary easing and liquidity enhancing
measures. Increased expenditure on Infrastructure projects would definitely augur well for the Construction Industry.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATION REVIEW

The Company's Total income has registered a growth of 5,40% in the current financial year and reached to Rs, 37488.3 | Lakhs as
compared to Rs, 35566.95 Lakhs in the previous year, despite testing times in the Steel sector. The slump in the global demand
impacted Steel industry as steel prices exhibited sharp correction in the third quarter of 2008-09. However raw material prices did
not fall to the same extent leading to a fall in revenue and operating margins.

The Sale from the Bhrwadi steel plant has registered a growth of 4.56% and achieved a turmover of Rs. 20338.78 Lakhs as
comparedto Rs. | 9451 .07 Lakhs last year.

The Stock Yard sales has come down to Rs. 15247 .74 Lakhs as Compared to Rs. 1777248 Lakhs last year as demand fell because
of on-going economic slow down, liquidity crises faced by the infrastructure projects in the country,

The Royalty Income has shown significant growth of 28% and the Royalty incorme is Rs. | | 68.67 Lakhs in the current financial year
as compared to Rs, 907.25 Lakhs inthe last finandial year. The Company sees tremendous opportunity in this business profile and
expects to extend the operations in the sectors other than the construction sector in the years to come;

The Paint division of the Company which has started production in July 2008, has achieved turmover of Rs. 3430.38 Lakhs and
incurred losses in the financial year under review. The loss is attributed to initial stages of paint business, huge launching and brand
promotion expenditures, lucrative discount and rebate schemes to establish product in the market, as Selling and distnbution
expenses stand at Rs. 747.1 | Lakhs in the current financal year. The Company has opened 15 depots across the country to
distribute the product. The quality of the product is well acceptable in the market. The Company is in process of introducng
Architectural, Texture and Designer coatings. Industrial Chemicals so as to cater to the wide range of customers.

The Power division of the Campany has generated Rs. |24, | B Lakhs revenue during the financial year under review as against 1o
Rs. 89.49 Lakhs last year. thereby registenng growth of Bs. 39596,

Gross bleck asat 31" March, 2009 has increased to Bs, 4873, | | Lakhs as comparedto Rs, 259972 Lakhs asat 31" March, 2008,
Addition to gross block is significantly on account of acquisition of assets in the paints division of the Cormpany.,

Profit for the year under review s Rs, 94.9 | Lakhs as compared to Rs. 137895 Lakhs in the previous financial year. The reduced
profitis accredited to loss in the paints division of the Company, reduced stock yard sales, reduced revenue and operating margins
due to slow downin the financial year 2008-09.

The Company has made provision of Income tax for current year amounting to Rs. 26.77 Lakhs under section | |5 |B of the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

The earning per share for the year is Rs. 0.49 as against Rs. 7.25 in the previous year.
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SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company has been warking on three Segments, Steels, Power and Paints. The highlights of these segment results are gheen below:

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Fimanesal Year 2008-09 200708 2008-09 200708
Steels 3390533 35438.1 | 168639 2365.21
Fants 343039 . (432.21) .
Poswer 124.18 B7.49 15:98 6.65
Tatal 37459.60 35527.60 27015 2371.86
interest 379.21 13640
Chther un-allocable £45.84 249027
expenditire net of income

Total Tax Expenses . T _ 6led}
Met Profit _ &38 137886

FUTURE OUTLOOK/ OPPORTUNITIES
STEEL DIVISION

The Steel industry witnessed testing times with the global economic slow down affecting revenues and liquidity crunch and
consequent lack of access to funds impeding big infrastructure and residential projects. The Company has demanstrated its ability
to withstand the challenges posed by the current environment on the back of strong core business and dynamic new ventures,

The country's steel industry is catching up the pace and luring the steel majors from all over the world. The industry has gained
strength from the strang Indian economy, and strong sectors like infrastructure, construction and automobile, Although India
consumes less steel as compared to other Asian countries, it was ranked the fitth major crude steel producer in the world in 2008,
Thus, the country offers vast scope for the steel industry in future,

However, the current market turmail has dented the growth curve of vanous industries such as automobile and construction,
which, intum, has hit the Indian steel industry hard, But with the povernment’s plans to boost up the ecenomy by injecting funds in
various industries like infrastructure, construction, automabile and powern, near future s expected to see growth,

The Company is geared up to tap up the opportunity on the back of diversified product portfolic compnises of structural steels,
binding wires, cement & allied products, phywood, PVC, unigue business model of franchisee association, having pan-india
presence, through which goods can be supplied in minimum time and transportation cost which is the need of the hour, strong
Brand value, effective media & publicity policy, vast dealer distributor network span across the country.

PAINTS DIVISIOM

Kamdhenu Paints, a unt of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited established production unit in Chopanki, Rajasthan, with a state of art
technology and also with modern research and development facilities. The Company manufacture and market the paints under
thetrade mark Colowr Dreamz’ Dil ke rang deewaron pe.

The market size of the Indian paints sector is more than Rs. 25,000 Crs, which includes both organized and un-organized sector.
The Industry Is expected to grow | .5 timesto 2 times GDP growth inthe next five years and there would be tremendous demand
of good quality of paint in future. There Karmdhenu Paints may take active role by supplying sood quality of paints at reasonable
price. The unorganized sector controls 35%6 of the paint market and the balance controlled by the organized sector. With the
steady decline in the excise duties (from 40% to 8% over five years), viability of small scale units has eroded considerably. Without
the price advantage, these units have found it difficult to compete with their peers in the organized sector, The Company is also
targeting the vacuum created by such Unorganized sector, The Company has already put dent in the market share of the
established players in the organized sector due to excellent quality of products and attractive packaging, The Company has
presence across the country through 25 depots in different states.

INTERMAL COMNTROLSYSTEM
Kamdhenu |spat Ltd. has a comprehensive internal control system equipped with qualified and expenenced personngl in various

departments including Fnance, Accounts, Personnel, Administration, Techrical and Corporate affairs. This mechanism ensures
smooth corporate functioning and astute control of quality management within the overall work ethics of the company. Your
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company's internal control system ensures that all transaction are duly authonzed, recorded and reported. Other than that the
company has also put in place well defined delegation of power with authority limits for approving revenue as well as capital
expenditure. Processes for creating and reviewing the annual and long-term business plans have beenlaid down.

The Internal audtt is carried out based on internal audit plan, which 5 reviewed each year in consultation with the Statutory
Auditors and the Audt Committee. The Internal Audit process is designed to review the mtermnal control checks in the system and
covers all significant areas of the Company's operations such as Sales, Purchases, Inventory, Debtors, Creditors, Fxed Assets and
legal compliances.

The Company has an Audit committee, which regularly reviews the findings of the Internal Audit and follow up ofthe same through
action taken reports.

There are no materially significant financial and commercial transactions with the related parties conflicting with the interest of the
Company during the financial year under review.

THREATS, RISKS AMD CONCERMS

Steel industry is highly fragmented and competitive and increased competitive pressure may adversely affect the financil results.
Significant increase in prices or shortage of raw matenal could affect the results of operations and financial conditions of the
company. Any disruption in supply chain management may adversely affect the operations of the company,

Anyvariation in the demand of derived industries may adversely affect the demand ofthe products.

Mast of the raw materials i.e. M.5. Ingot/Billets and M.S. Scrap are being procured from local producers which invohve logistic
issues, economic dedsion making into ensuring optimum inventory. Rising prices of raw matenals, inadequate availability of good
quality of coal are other obstacles.

As Steel industry is capital and labour intensive, it involves high power and fuel consumption, so any change in the cost of capital,
labowr, fuel and power may adversely affect the performance of the Company.

Any sub-standard manufacturing with the mala-fide intentions by any franchisee may affect the brand goodwill.

Any disruption/discontinuance of praduction by any of the franchisee may affect the royalty income and supply of products in that
region.

In the Faint industry there may be a shortage of petroleum product in near future. MNow there is a shifting of the use of paint towards
water base and that is also good for the health of mankind ultimately all have to go towards the low VOUC (Volatile Organic
Compound) content paint where the cost of the component is higher. People of developed country can afford the price, but inour
country cost of the paint &5 2 major factor. There- s two way to solve the problem, one is to educate people about the
environmental hazardousness and extensive research and development working for the reduction of the cost of the water based
paints.

Inthe Power division Fower generation from Wind mills may be affected by the flow of wind and other technical factors.

Any change in the tax regime, financial policies and environmental regulations by Central as well as State Government, political
instability at the Central or State level may affect the financial position of the company.

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial relations dimate in Kamdhenu lspat Limited remained harmonious and peaceful during the vear. The Company has
been taking iniatives for harmessing the inherent strengths of its employees, and for continuous improvement in wark culture and
operating and maintenance practices. The Company s also focusing on building leadership capabilities and strategic orentation in
its erriplayees through training programs and workshops, Presently your company employs 504 employees,

CAUTIOMARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations.

Although we believe our expectations are based on reasonable assurmptions, these forward looking staternents may be influenced
by numerous risks and uncertainties that could cause actual outcomes and results to be materially different from those expressed
or implied. Important factors that could influence the company's operations include economic developments within the country,
demand and supply conditions in the industry, input pnces, changes in government regulations, tax laws and other factors such as
litigation and industrial refations. The company takes no responsibility for any consequences of deqisions made based on such
statements, and holds no obligation to update these in the future,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ONCODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

Corporate Governance i5 a system, of controlling and operating a Company, which inculcates commitment to values and
ethical business conduct so as to achieve long term stratepic goals to satisfy shareholders, creditors, employees, customers
and suppliers, and complying with the legal and regulatory requirements; apart from meeting environmental and local
community needs,

The Company constantly strives for corporate excellence to ensure high level of transparency. faimess, commitment and
accountabidity in its functioning and conduct of business with strong emphasis on regulatory complances so as 1o generate
sustainable economic value for all its stakeholders. The Company will continue to focus its resources; strengths and strategies
for creationand safeguarding of shareholders wealth and at the same time protect the interests of all s stakeholders

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
3! Compostion

The Board of Directors, comprises of Eight (8) Directors, out ofwhich Four {4) are Non-Executive Independent Directors. All
statutory and material information was made available to the Board of Directors to ensure adequate disclosures and
transparent decision making,

Mone of the Director s a member of more than ten committess; or acts as Chairman of more than five committees, across all
eompanies inwhich they are Director.

&) Board Meetings
During the year ended 315t March, 200%, the Board met 5 times on 2%9th May, 2008, 28th June, 2008, 29th July, 2008, 30th
Oictober, 2008 and 24th January, 2009, The time gap between two Board meetings was not more than four months,

The compesition of Board of Directors, Attendance of Directors at the Beard Meeting and Last Annual General Meeting,
Directorship in other Public Lirmited Companies and Membership in Committees are as follows

Mame of Directors Category of [ [ Attendance Mo. of Mo. of Board
Directorship Board at Last Directorship Committes
Meetings AGM held on 29" held in other Memberships
Attended September 2008 Companies® held in other
Companies.

Mr. Sanish Kr. Agarwal Promaoter [ 4 Yes 4 MIL
Executve Director

P Sunil K. Agarwal Promoter / ] Yes 2 ML
Executive Director

Mr. Saurabh Agareal Executve Director ] Tes a MIL

Mr. Sachin Agarwal Executive Director 5 Yog 3 MNIL

Mr. M. Doogar on Executive i} e 2 2
Independent Director

Mr. Suresh Kr.Singhal ™ Pon Executive | Mo MIL MIL
Independent Director

Mr. Parvesh Kr. Goel MNen Executive 5 Yes MIL
Independent Director

Mr. Purshottarn Dias Men Executive 3 YYes | MIL

Agarwal Independent Director

Mr B.K. Pandey# Mon Executive MNA A 12 4

Independent Director

* Excluding private, foreign and companies registered under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956,
** Resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e . 1st August, 2008,
# Appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f, 27th January, 2009



L
(5
KAMDHENU '“w“""'w"”"";m""m‘“_"
) STEEL

¢} Brefresume of Directors seeking appomtment /re-appointment

(i)

(ii).

(iif).

Mr, Sunil Kumar Agarwal

Mr. Sunil Kurnar Agawal, aged 52 years, is among the founder members of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited, Having done his B.E.
(Chemical) from H.B.T.I, Kanpur, Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal started his career as an entrepreneur and has gained rich
experience in the production and commerce involving steel industry for over 25 years. He is heading the marketing
department of the Company and he, visualizing the company's growth through franchisee arrangement, has been
strategizing the franchisee alliance with the competent companies in the regional market. With his keen understanding of
the market dynamics, he has been charting the growth of the Company in other business verticals such as Plywood, PVC
through mobilizing manufactuning units, across the country, to join "Kamdhenu” and gaining better market foothold in the
construchon industry.

Cther Directership: 1. Kamdhenu Concast Limited 4. Stelex Coatmg Limited

2. Kamdhenu Cement Industries 5. Kamdhenu Paints India Limited

3. Kamdhenu Infradevelopers Limited 6. Kamdhenu MNutrients Private Limited
Mr. Sachin Agarwal

Mr. Sachin Agarwal, aged 32 years, &5 a qualified engineer in Industrial Engineering & Manapement and alo done
Management Post Graduate (MBA) from United Kingdom. He started his career in the year 2002 with Kamdhenu [spat
Limited and became whole time director of the Company w.ed. [4th Apnl, 2007. He has over 7 vears of experience in
marketing and quality control,

Other Directorship: 1. Kamdhenu Overseas Limited 3. Kamdhenu Pants Indsa Limited
2. Kamdhenu Concast Limited 4. Krish Homes Private Limited
Mr. Radha Krishna Pandey

Mr. Radha Knshna Pandey, aged 69 years, is Fellaw member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and engaged
in Corporate Adwvisory services in Legal, Financial and Capital market besides being on the Board of a number of
companies. He has more than 34 vears of professional experience in the field of Capital market, Finance, Accounts etc
and was Executive Director of Delhi Stock Exchange for | 6 years,

Other Directorship: | Welcure Durgs & Pharmaceuticals Limited B. Precise Laboratories Private Limited

2. Spice Mabiles Limited 2. lindal Polyfilrs Limited

3. Hanung Toys & Industnes Limited 10, Amar Ujala Publications Limited
4, PTC Industries Limited | | Shree Rajasthan Syntex Limited
5. Ak Laboratones Limited | 2. S5ea TV Metwork Limited

&, British Healthcare Products Limited | 3. Ricoh India Limited

7. Green valley Froducts Private Limited I 4. The Instalmernt Supply Limited

3, AUDITCOMMITTEE
al Termsofrelerence

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with those specified under Seclion 292A of the Companies Act,
1956 and Clause 49 of the Listng Agreement. The Audit Committee reviews the internal audit including internal control
mechanism, finangal reporting and financial management policies of the Company and adeguacy of the same. The
Committee also oversees the financial statements with particular emphasis on accounting policies and practices, significant
adjustments, major accounting entries and entries invohang estimates based on exercise of judgrment by the management,
related party transaction, compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements concerning financial statement,
before the same are submitted to the Board. The Committee recommends and reviews the terms of appointment, nature
and scope of duties of statutory and internal auditors of the Company.
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&) Composition, meetings-and altendance:

The Audit Committee comprises of three (3) members. The composition of the Audit committee meets the requirements of
Section 292 A of the Companies Act. 1956 and clause 4% of the Listing Agreement. The Chief Financial Officer, the Intermal
Auditors and Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees to the meetngs of the Committee, The members of the committee
are having necessary knowledge in financial, accounting and business matters, Minutes of the Audit Committee were
circulated to the Board members,

During the financial year 2008-2009, the Committee met Five (5) times on 29th May, 2008, 28th June, 2008, 29th July, 2008,
30th October, 2008 and 24th [anuary, 2009,

Mr. Suresh Kumar Singhal® Mon Executive Independent Director [
Mr.M_K. Doogar MNon Executive Independent Director ]
ir. Parvesh ¥umar Gos| Mon Executive Independent Director 5
M. Satish Kumar Agarwal Promater, Executive Director [

* Resigned frorn the Directorship of the Company wee f. st August, 2008.

Mr. M.K. Doogar, Chartered Accountant, is the Chairman of the Committee, All members of the Audit Committee are financially
literate. The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary (o the Committes,

4. REMUNERATIOMN COMMITTEE.
gl Jermsofreference

The Remuneration Committee, inter-alia, reviews and recommends grant of remuneration to the Managing BirectorMhole
Time Directon(s) etc, evaluation of ther performance and also framing any remuneration(s) pohcy in refation thereto,

b)) Composifion. meehings and aftendance

Mr. Suresh Kumar Singhal® Mon Executive Independent Director MIL
Mr. K. Doogar Mon Executve Independent Director [
. Parvesh Kumar Gos| Mon Executive Independent Director |
Mr. Purshottam Das Agarwal Mon Executive Independent Director NA

* Resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.ef 1" August, 2008,

Mr. M.K. Doogar is the Chairman of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Commitiee. During the
year under review, | (One) Committee meeting was held on 2%th July, 2008 to review and approve the remuneration package of
the Executive Directors of the Company,

g} Remuneration Folcy

The Executive Directors of the Company are paid, as approved by the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee. The remuneration 5 decided considenng vanous factors such as qualification, experience,
expertise, remuneration prevailing in the industry, finanoal position of the Company. The Company pays sitting fees only to it
Mon Executive Independent Directors for attending the meetings of the Board,
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d}  Detads of Rermuneration to Directors
Rermuneration /Sitting fee paid to the Directors of the Company for the financial year 2008-2009

(i) Rernuneration paid tothe Executive directors.

Mame Sitting Fees Salary & Perquisites Service Severance
(Rs.) Allowances (Rs.) Contract Fee
(Rs.)
Mr, Satish Kumar Agarwal MIL 4032000 L 4032000 Iyrs ML
. Sunil Kurmar Agarwal MNIL 3780000 MIL 3780000 Iyrs ML
Mr, Saurabh Agarwal MNIL 3528000 MIL 3528000 Iyrs MIL
Mr: Sachin Aganwal MIL 3528000 MHIL 3528000 Fyrs MIL
Tatal 14868000 | 4868000

(i) Sitting fees paid to the MNon - Executive directors,

M. Purshottam Das Agarwal [ 5000
Mr: M. Deogar 25000
M. Suresh Kumar Singhal® 5000
M. Parvesh Kurnar Goel 25000

Total 70000

* Resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e f. | stAugust, 2008,

(i) MNon Executve Independent Directors do not hold any equity shares in the Company, except Mr. Purshetam Das
Agarwalwho holds 46369 equity shares in the Company.

5. SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE.
al Termsofreference

The Committee superyises the mechanism for redressal of Investor gnevances and ensures cordial investor relations, apard
from locking into redressal of shareholders’ and investors' complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports,
nen-receipt of dividend and allied matters and complaints recerved from the Stock Exchanges

b) Compostion, meetings and atfendance

During the financial year 2008-2009, the Committee met Four (4) times on 28th June, 2008, 29th July, 2008, 30th October,
2008, and 24th |anuary, 2009

M. Suresh Kumar Singhal® Mon Executive Independent Diractos |
Mr. Saurabh Agarwal Executive Director 4
Mr. Parvesh Kumar Goet Mon Executive Independent Director 4
Mr. M.K. Doogar Maon Executive Independernt Director 2

* Resigned from the Dlirectorship ofthe Companyweef. IstAugust, 2008.

Diuring the financial year ended 3 | st March, 2009, the Company had receved 40 requests/complaints related to the refund
orders, credit of Refund order through ECS, revalidation of refund orders, non receipt of Annual Report etc. Request / complaints
were disposed off to the satisfaction of shareholders/ investors,

Al
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6. GENERALBODY MEETINGS

(a) Detalls ofthe last three Annual General Meetings of the shareholders are as follows;

Faor the Lacation Date Time Details of Special
year ended Resolutions passed

31.03.2008 Plot Mo, 841/1(2-8) & B47 (2-18), 29.09.2008 10 AM. 1. Approval of employee stock option
Behind Rajasthan Patral Pump, Scheme - 2008 of the Campany
Village Rajokari, Vasant Vihar, 2. Change in arficles of ossociation
MNew Delhi-110038 of the Company

31.03.2007 Plot Mo. 841/1(2-8) & 847 (2-16), 28.09.2007 10AM. 1. Raising of investment limits for the
Behind Rojosthan Patrol Pump, foreign institutional investors up to
Village Rajokari, Vasant Vihar, 49% of the paid equity of the
MNew Delhi-110038 Company.

31.03:2006 Radho Farms, Palla Bakhtawarpur Read,  22.09.2004 10 ALMA. 1. Ineraase in ramuneration of
MNear G.T. Kamal Highway, Delhi Executive Directors.

2. Change in Article of Association
of the Company.

3. Re-oppointment of Manoging
Director of the Company.

4, Re-appointment of Executive
Director

{b) Speocal Resolution passed through Postal Ballot; Mo resoluton was passed through Postal Ballot dunng the financial
year 2008-09,

7. DISCLOSURES

During the year ended 3 |5t March, 2009, there had been no materially significant transaction entered by the Comparny with
any party, which is considered to have potential conflictwith the interest of the Company at large,

There had not been any non-compliance, and no penalties or striclures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges,
SEBI or any statutory authonty, on any matter relating to the capital markets during the penod under review:,

The Company has not yet put in place a Whistle Blower Policy, However, no employee has been denied access to the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company has fully complied with the Mandatory Requirements of Clause 49 of the Lising Agreement, as presently
applicable under review:.

DISCLOSURES OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

While in the preparation of the Financial Statements, the Accounting Standards issued by The Institite of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) have been followed

CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Chairman & Managing Director and the Chief Finandial Gfficer of the Company have given requisite Cerfificate to the
Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Clause V of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

B. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterdy [ vearly un-audited / audited results are published in prominent daily newspapers, viz. Economic Times,
Hnancial Express, Business Standard in English and in MNav Bharat Times, Jansatta in Hindi and are also-posted on the
Company's website www.kamdhenuspat.com. The quartedy / yeardy un-audited [/ audited results and other pertinent
communigués pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Agreement are sent by fax as well as by courier, to the Bombay
Stock Exchange and Mational Stock Exchange, where shares of the Comparyy are listed,
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9. GEMERALINFORMATION FORSHAREHOLDERS.

a. | 5th Annual General Meeting:
Date and Time : Tuesday, 29th Septernber, 2009 at | 0.00A.M,
Venue KhasraMNo. 84 1/1 (1-8) & 847 (2-16), Behind Rajasthan Petrol Pump, Village Rajokan, Vasant

Vibar, Mew Delhi- 1 10039,
b. Francal Calendar 2009-20/0:

T A RN

I, Results forthe | * Quarter ended 30" june, 2009 307 July, 2009
z Pesultsforthe 2" Quarter ended 30" September, 2009 30" October, 2009
& Besultsforthe 3" Quarterended 3 | * December, 2007 30" |lanuary, 2010
4, Audited results for the financal year ended 317 March, 2010 307 Jure, 2010

t. BookClosure Penod;
| 9th September, 2009 to 2%th September, 2009 (both days insclusive)

d. Listingon Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited,
The annual listing fees for the financal year 2009-2010 have been paid to these Stock Exchanges.

e, Stock Code;

I, Bombay Stock Exchange Limited : 534741

2. Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited ; KIL

Stock Market Price data:

The monthly high and low quotations of shares traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited. during the period under review are as follows:

April, 2008 32.60 287649 32.75 24.85 421993
May, 2008 30.80 2650 241771 3115 26,60 399077
June, 2008 27.80 23.10 223504 28.00 2335 321710
July, 2008 2715 22,20 240390 26,80 22.25 301381
August, 2008 30.30 24,25 | 24075 30.50 24.75 316186
September, 2008 27.80 18.70 107495 29.00 18.50 2123637
October, 2008 20.90 10.85 147315 20.45 10,80 JEIXXT
MNovember, 2008 1645 10,00 10751 1670 18,00 202642
December, 2008 I 4.84 9.13 95351 |4.85 [0.00 65258
|anuary, 2009 | 6.20 10.34 88678 1670 10,10 238459
Febuarary, 2007 14.50 10,80 57573 14.50 |0.85 JeH78
March, 2009 13:50 10.00 62154 18.80 10.25 122456

Source: weew besindia com., wwewnsgindia.com
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{Based onmanth ended dosing price of Kamdhenu on BSE and month ended B5E Sensex)
g Pegstrarand Share Transfer Agents:

Mfs Karvy Computershare (P) Limited is the Regstrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in respect of shares held in
physical and de-mat form.

Mys Karvy Computershare (F) Limited

| 7-24, Vittal Rao Magar, Madhapur Hyderabad-50008 |, Andhra Pradesh. India

Tel: 9| -40-23420815-20 Fax: 91 -40-234208 | 4

E-mail: mailmanager@karvy.com. www.kanvyyeomputershare.com

Share Transfer Systern;
The Company has a Share Transfer Committee a sub-committee of Investor Grievance Commitiee to look into vanious issues
relating to the investors including share transfersfransmissions, duplicate share certificates, splitting, consolidation of share
certificates, dematenahzation of shares etc, This Share Transfer Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company meets as
and when reqguests recaived from the RTA to pive effect to the share transferstransmissions, duplhicate share certificates, splitting,
consolidation of share certificates. dematenalization of shares.
Mfs Karvy Computershare Private Limited (RTA) process the ‘share transfers / transmission, splitting, consolidation of share
certificates in physical form and the same are approved by the Share Transfer Committee. Transfer of shares in physical form are
registered and dispatched within | month of their receipt, subject te documents being valid and complete in all respects, The
Board is regularly updated on the matters transacted at the Share Transfer Committee meetings,
Distnbution of Shareholdingas at 31° March, 2009

Distribution of No. of % to total no. of MNo. of %6 to total

Shares (Amount) Shareholders shareholders Shares held share Capital

| - 5000 13527 B85.64 24589%a0 |2.93

5001 - 10000 1278 8.09 [0852%6 5.70

10001 - 20000 =1 3.28 823473 .33

20001 - 30000 140 0.89 364480 1.92

30001 - 40000 73 0.47 27 1654 |43

40001 - 50000 &7 042 323445 |70

50001 - 100000 g8 0.56 646305 3.40

10000 | & Above 102 0.65 13037407 68.52

Total 15796 100 1901 1066 100.00
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|+ 3hareholding Fattern as at as at 3 | st March, 2007

Promoters Group Holding
Kamdhenu Cverseas Frivate Limited 2383984
Kamdhenu Industries Limited 829700
Karmdhenu Cement Industries Lid, 250000
Satish Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 365900
Sunil Kumar Agarwal  (HUF) J00280
Ayush Agarwal (HUF) 50000
Satish Kumar Agarwal 577132
Radha Agarwal 383100
Saurabh Agarwal 276500
Sachin Agarwal 277280
Priyanka Agarwal 231129
Shivani Agarwal 240235
Pradeep Kumar Agarwal 533914
Geeta Agarwal 499700
Achin Agarwal 210920
Kartik Agarwal 138400
Sunil Kumar Agarwal 613933
Santa Agarwal 663700
Shatul Agarwal 307700
Ishita Agarwal 145716
SoimiyaAgarwal 144680
Ayush Agarwal 50600
ShreyaAgarwal & 1900
Shafali Agarwal 701942
Total Promoters Group Holding 10278315
Mutual Funds 0.00
Banks/Financial Insttutions/Insurance Companies FO0
Fil's 0.00
Private Corporate Bodies | 757605
Indian Pubdic 6204903
MRl EI537
Total 1901 | D66

k. De-matenalisation of Shares & liquidity

Equity shares of your company are in compulsory de-mat settlernent mode and can be traded only in de-mat form. Except

Kamdhenu lspat Limited
Annignl Reporr 2008-200%

%6 of Paid up Capital

P
4.36
1,32
1.92
1.58
0.26
3.04
202
1.45
| 4é
.22
|.26
1.81
2.63
Ll
0.73
333
3.49
.62
077
0.76
0.48
033
3.65

54.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
9.25

36.32
037

100.00

304641 (1 .60%) equity shares out of total issued capital of the Company, all the shares of the Company are in de-mat form,

Intermational Securities Identification Number (151 ) allotted to the Company by NSDL and COSLEs; IME 390H0 10| 2

. Plantlocations

Steel Dvision:

Baint Division:

A-1 114, RICO Industrial Area, Phase-lll, Bhiwadi -301019 {Rajasthan)
Phone: 01493-221394 Faxe 223162

E-538-53% A, Industral Area, Chopanki, Distt, Abwar-Ragasthan
Phone: 01493-519172

&
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M.

Q.

Qutstanding GDRs/ADRsAMarrants/Options/FCCBs
There s no autstanding security ason 3 | st March, 2009,
Address for Correspondence

KAMDHEMU ISFAT LIMITED,
2nd Floor Tower A, Building No. @, DLF Cyber City, Phase |ll, Gurgaon- | 22002 (Haryara)
Phore: O] 24-4604500 (30 Lines) Fax: 01 24-42 | 8524, Email: kamdhenu@kamdhenuispat, com

Cither useful Information
. Undamed/Unpaid Dividend

Members, whio have not received / encashed their dividend for the financial year 2007-08 may approachthe R& T Agent
and or the Company for payment of such unpaid dividend,

2. Momination faciity

In terms of section |09 A of the Companies Act, 956, shareholders holding shares in demat and physical form may in
their own interest register their nominabon with the DP and R&T Agent, respectively.

. CODEOF CONDUCT:

As per the requirement of the Listing Agreement, Company has formulated Code of Conduct for the Board members and
senior management personnel of the Company so that the Company's business is conducied in an efficient and transparent
manner without having any confiict of personal interests with the interests of the Company. All Beard members and senior
management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

Declaration by the Chairman & Managing Director

It is hereby declared that the Company has obtained from each individual member of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management confirrming that none of them has violated the condibons of the said Code of Conduct.

For KAMDHEMNU ISPAT LIMITED

Dated: 27.07.2009 (Satish Kumar Agarwal)
Place : Gurgaon Chairman & Managing Director

COMPANY SECRETARIES' CERTIFICATE TO THE MEMBER OF KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED

We have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by Kamdhenu Ispat Limited for the year ended on
3 IstMarch, 2009, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Cur examination was
limited to procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of the financial statements of the company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the aforesaid Listing Agreements,

We state that in respect of investor grevances received during the year ended 3 | st March 2009, no investor grievances are
remaining unattended,/pending against the Company for a peried exceeding one month as per thie records maintained by the
shareholders/investors Gnevances Committes,

We further state that such compliance & neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Amit Agrawal & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

(Amit Agrawal)

Date: 27.07.2009 Proprietor
Place ; Gurgaon FCE53| | CP Mo, 3647



L
(1 Karvadhant Limitsd
KAMDHENU Aret Rapore 20082000 41
) STEEL

AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
KAMDHEMU [SPAT LIMITED

‘We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of KAMDHEMNU |SPAT LIMITED as at 31st March, 2009 and the Profit and
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Staterment for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, These Financial Staternents are the

responsibility of the Company's management. Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

| We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financil statements are. free of  matenal
misstaternent. An audit ncludes examining, on a test basis;, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staternents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that cur audit prowdes a reasomable basis for our
OpINIon.

2 Asrequired by Companies (Auditor's Report) {Amendment) Order, 2004 issued by the Central Gowvt. of India in terms of section
227 (44) of the Companies Act, 1956, We annex hereto a staternent on the matters specified  in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said
order. to the extent applicable.

3 Further to our comments inthe annexure referred to in paragraph 2 above we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit except documents detained by the Income Tax and DGCEl Authorities for which we have relied on
the allied available records,

(b} Inour cpinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of the books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this repart are  in agreement wath the
books  ofaccounts;

{d) In ouropinion the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash How Statement dealt with by this repert have been
prepared in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of Section 21] ofthe
Companies Act,, | 9586, to the extent applicable;

{e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors as an 31 st March, 2009 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is  disqualified as on 3 | st March, 2009 from being appointed asa
Director interms of section 274( | Y(g) of the Compamies Act, | 956;

{f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said accounts read
together with the Schedule 23 of "Significant Accounting Palicies and Motes to Accounts, give the information required by
the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

(i) Inthecasecfthe Balance Sheetofthe State of Affairs ofthe Company asat 3 | st March, 2009,

(i) In thecase ofthe Profit& Loss Account of the Profitof the Company for the year ending en 3 1st March, 2009;
and

(iii} Inthe case of the Cash Flow Staterment, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date:

For S. SINGHAL & CO.
Chartered accountants

R.K.G
Date: 30.06.2009 { Fﬁ.ﬁ#ﬁali

Place : Gurgacn M Mo, 073846
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date

In respect of its Frced Assets

a. The campany has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets
on the basis of available information,

b. According to the information & explanation given to us, the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management during
the year ina phased prograrmme which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
the assets. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

c. In our opinion, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets dunng the year and the going concem
status of the Company s not affected.

In respect of its Inventory

a, Asexplained to us, inventories have been phiysically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year,

b, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of
its business.

c. Inour opinion and according to information & explanation given to us, The Company has maintained proper records of
inventories. As explained to us, there was no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared
tothe book records.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken by the company to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in

the register maintained under Section 30| ofthe Companies Act, | 956:

a. The company has nether granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured tofrom companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 30| of the Companies Act, | 956

b, Because the company has not given or taken any loan to/ffram the companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 30| of the Companies Act, | 956 hence sub clause b.c.,d.e g of clause (iii) of paragraph of 4 of CARO
(amendment 2004) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control system

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for

the sale of poods and services, During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in internal control system,

In respect of transachons covered under Section 301 of the Company Act, | 956,

a. In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements
referred to in section 30| of the Companies Act, | 956 that need to be entered  in the register, maintained under the said
section have been so entered,

b. In our cpinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions exceeding the value of Rupees
five lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing
miarket prices at the relevant time, where such prices are available.

In owr opinion and  according to the infarmation & explanation given to us, the company has not accepted depaosits from public

within the meaning of Section 584 and 5844 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, | 956 and the Riles framed

there under.

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an internal Audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

In our opinion the cost records maintained by the company are general and not in precise manner as prescribed by the Central

Government Uys 209( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act, | 956 for the product ofthe Company. We have, however, not made a detailed

examination of the records,

. Inrespect of Statutory dues:

a. According tothe records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues induding Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance;
Income Tax, Sales tax, Wealth-tax; Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cessand other statutory dues have been generally
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed
amount payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding asat 3 | st March, 2009 for a pertod of more than s months
from the date of becoming pavable,
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b. The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs. 242,19 Lacs, were demanded and their agamst Rs. | | /.68 Lacs has been
deposited under protest, on account of matters pending before appropnate authorites are as under

Mame of the Mature of Pericd to which Amount Forum where Dispute is pending
Statute the Dues the amount relates (Rs.in Lacs)

Income Tax Act Income Tax AY. |996-37,
Mafters 200(-032, 2004-05, 2090 C I T{ Appeals)
2005-06.
Central Excise Excise Duty & EY. 1998-59, CESTAT, High Court of Rajasthan,
Act & Fnance Act Service fax 2003-04, 2004-05, 12365 Adl, Commissionar Central Excise,
2007-08 Asst, Comm. Of Service Tax, joint
Commissioner of Central Excise
Central 5ales EY. 1998-99, B, Comm(Appeal), Rajasthan Tax
Tawx Act and Sales Tax | 999-00, 2000-01, 97.64 Board, Joint Commissioner (Appeal)
Sales Tax Actof 200|-02, 2002-03,
yarious States 2003-04, 2004-05,

2005-06, 2006-07,
2007-08, 2008-09

[0, The Company has no accumulated Losses and has notincurred any cash losses during the financial vear covered by our audit or
irthe immediately preceding financial year,

|1, Based on our audit procedure and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not defaulted in repayment of duestofinancial institution or banks, The company has not issued any debenture,

|2, |nouropinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on the information avallable, no loans and advances have
been granted by the company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

|3, In our opman.the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore the provisions of dause (xil) of
the Companies (Auditors Report) (amendment Cirder, 2004) are not applicable tothe company.

|4 The company 15 not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

|5, According to the information and explanation gven to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans faken by others
from banks or financial institutions,

|6, Theterm loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised,

|7, According to the information and explanation given to us and an overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, we are
ofthe opinionthat there no funds raised on short term basis that have been used for long term investment,

|B. According to the information and explanations given ta us and in our opinion during the year the company has not made any
preferential allotment of shares to parties & companies covered in the register maintained under section 30| of the Comparnies

Act, | 956,
|9, Nodebentures has been issued by the comipany during the year. Accordingly clause 4(xix) ofthe Orderis not applicable,
20, The Company has not raised any monies by way of Public lssues during the year.

21, According to the information and explanation given to us, nofraud on or by the company has been noticed and reported during

the vear.
For 5. SINGHAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(R.K.Gupta)
Diate: 30.06.2007 PARTHNER

Place: Gurgaon Mo 073846

3
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2009

2007-08

SCHEDWULE 2008-09
Amount in Rs,

SOURCES OF FUNDS
A SHAREHCLDERS FUND
(a) Share Capital
(&) Eguity Share Warrants
(c) Reserves & Surplus

B. LOAMN FUND
(&) Secured Loans

() Unsecured Lodns

., DEFERRED T LIABILITY

Il APPLICATION OF FUNDS
A FIXED ASSETS
(a) Gross Block
(b) Less: Depreaation
¢} Net Block
(d} Capital work In progress
B, INVESTMENTS
C.CURRENT ASSETS, LOMMNS S ADMANCES
(a} Inventaries
(b} Sunidry Debtors
(c) Cash & Bank Balances

(d) Loans & Advances

Less ; Current Liabdlities & Provisions
MET CURRENT ASSETS

D. MISCELLAMEOUS EXPENDITURE
{10 the extent not written off or adjusted)

Significant Accountirg Polides & MNotes to the Accounts

Ir terrmis of our report of @ven date attached

For 5.5IMGHAL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(R.K.Gupta)

Partrer

M.MNO.0738486

Date : 30.06.2009
Place : Gurgaon

TOTAL

10

12

TOTAL
23

{Satish Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Managing Director

[Harish Kumar Agarwal)
Chief Financeal Officer

(90, | 10660

497,381,025

499,580,053
48,948,232

487,311,175
78,180,022
409,131,153

234,885,681
762,932,058

41 618314
1,039,436,053
219,988,432

| 269 424 485
448 966,997

190,110,660

7,810,000

457,183,591
687,491,685

221,918,706

548,628,285 28,529,713
43,531,330
1,279,651,300

259972767

55.183.13?

204,689 528

409,131,153 99,156,011
48,593,200

B5,813.030

725,286,993

0. 164,040

861,264,062

296,162,561

1,157 426,624

557,207,872

820,457 488 '
| 469 459

1,279,651,300

Amount in Rs

665,104,25|

250,748,429

32,445,950
948,298,630

303,845,539
41,811,000

600,218,752
2,423,339

948,198,630

(Sunil Kumor Agarwal)

Whale Tirme Birector

(Sanjeev Kumar Bajaj)

Cormpany Secretary



| KAMDHENU
STEEL

Kamdhenu lspat Limited =y

Annianl Report 2008-2009

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH,2009

INCOME

Gross Sales

Lessi- Bxcee Duty
Met Sales

Incame from Royalty
Oither Income
Increase in Stocks

EXPENDITURE

Const of Materials

Manufactunng Expenses
Employees Cost

Administrative & Other Expenses
Sefiing & Distribution Bxpenses
Fimancial Expenses

Deprecaton

Miscellanecus Expenses Written off

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Less : Tax Expense

{a) Current Year Tax

() Earlier Year Tax

(¢} Defarrad Tax

(d) Frings Benefit Tax

Total Tax Expenses

PROFIT AFTER TAX

Less : Prior penod Adjustmients
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Add:Profit Brought forward from kst year

Add:Adgstement{ Met) on Al of

Trarsitional Provisional of revised AS-15

Add: MAT Credit Entitlernent
(Ref. Mote Mo. |0 of &ch.23)
Profit avallable for Appropriation
APPROPRIATION

Proposed Dividend

Tax on Proposed Diadend

Profic Carried 1o Reserves & Surplus
Bosic Eoening Per Shoses (Ref, Note Mo, 13 of Sch.23)
Dilited Eaming Per Shares (Ref. Note No. 13 of Sch.23)
Significant Accounting Poboies & Mates 1o the docounts

In terms of sur repert of ever date attached

For 5.5INGHAL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(R.K.Gupta)
Partrer
M.NOC.OT3846
Ciate : 30.06.2009
Place : Gurgaon

|13 194 |09 795
284,985,161

14

15

I&
TOTAL

|7
|8
19
20
21
12

12
TOTAL

2,677 428
(755,803}
11,085,380
1915661

3

2008-09
Amount in Rs.

3,629,123,634
I16,867,147
2,840,024
125,056,874
3,873,887,679

3,281,851 386
236,413,500
59,159 459
57.933.03%
122,952,343

41 1692381
29,244,038

: 953,880
3,849,677,037
24,210,642

14,718,666
9,491 976
101,026
9,390,950
284,346,702

2677428
296415072

296,415,080
0.49
0499

(Satish Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Managing Director

(Harish Kumar Agarwal)

Chief Financial Oificer

2007-0B
Amount in Rs.

3.73 1,304,921

269.270,029
3,462,034,892
20725422
3.535.389
2,587.049
3,559,282.752

2,985,119,150
201,953,148
25,013,556
27,540,317
83,664,923
15512597
19,583,680
953,880
3,359,741,257
199,541,495

56604477

4,295,271
733,771
61623514
137,917,981
22.090
137,895.89|
164,232.94|

|| 467

302,140,299

15,208,853
2,584,745
284,346,702
725

7.00

(Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Whole Time Director

[Sanjeev Kumar Bojaj)
Company Secratary
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SCHEDULE-|
SHARE CAPITAL

(a) ALTHORISED SHARE CAFITAL
30,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs |0/ each

300,000,000 300,000,000
(b} ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID LIP
190,11 066 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid 190, 1 10.660 120,110,660
TOTAL 190,110,660 190,110,660
SCHEDULE-2
RESERVE & SURPLUIS
Capital Reserve Account 18,129,056
Securities Premium Account IB2.836,889 | B2 835,889
Profit & Loss Accourt 296,415,080 284,346,702
TOTAL 497,381,025 467,183,591
SCHEDULE-3
SECURED LOANS
Term Loans from |
#5tate Bank of Bikaner & lapur 206,351,066 |47 848,801
#FHRINCO Lirmited 16,670,000
Interest Accrued & due an Term Laan 2,287 584 670,856
"Wehicles Loans from Banks 6,928,694 3,201,753
#Working Capital Loan from 267,442,709 70,197,298
(State Bank of Bikaner and |aipur)
TOTAL 499,680,053 221,918,706
# Tarm Loans & Working Capital Loan form State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur are secured by way of |
(a) hypothecation of - stocks, book debis and other current assets of the company present & future
(b} first charge cver the immovable assets incleding eguitable mortgage of land and bulding at Plot no. A-1 | 12 & 81114, B.1A
Bhriadi, Rajasthan and plot no. E-538-539 RiA, Chopanki, Rajasthan & Personal Guarantee of Whle Time Directors
## Secured aganst first panpasu mortgage charge on Flot MoA-1 112 &A= | 14, RIA, Bhiwadi, Rajasthan and,
personal guarmates of whale time directors
* Secured against hypothecation of respective vehicies
SCHEDULE-4
UNSECURED LOANS
Secunty form Dealers/Custormers/C & F Agentsfothers 44,948,232 28829723
TOTAL 48.948.15 18,829,723
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE-5
FEXED ASSTES

DEPRECIATION
FOiR THE DEDUCTION |
PERIDD ADJUSTMEMNT
WwTo oI | DURING THE
YEAR

LPTO
30033008

UPTC AS AT

31032008

A5 AT
F1.03.2009

DRIGIMAL
COST AS AT
14,3008

ADDITIONS
DURING
THE YEAR

DEDLICTION |
AD|USTMENT
DILIRIMNG THE
TEAR

PARTICULARS

Land . 17587986 17 587,984

Flat 3000000 3, 000000 - 3,000,000
Building(Factory} ATETEIO 59BN 264 98,611 074 3364572 1A4LRI04 4781176 53 819,898

Buildeng( Adm. | 2. |57.638 1157 638 149 ACA 35,169 184578 1,773,060
Plans&Machinery 89, 7E6.T56 F7.364.313 187,131,069 32,944.400 ¥ B36,59 42 783,193 144,347 876

Roiiing ill Roiis # |BT4. 154 204175 | 674,154 2.004,175 HY4980 1665348 | B74, |54 | B45 574 956,401
OfficeEquipments*® 5519505 5. 151.5 34,038 10334978 2, 119459 150 478 36,038 2,343 095 7991879
Furnitura&Foaura 1 OB 463 4.819.006 - 15,479.529 BOR.66T 1.329.5T0 14,149,959
Wahiclesin! P40 234 954 HEE LalF G 17,653 088 LS 6563243 3.937.06 4318255 15,324,831
MiscFixsddsecs 23,267 547 23,247.542 TEL O 754,96 12,512,581

LabEquipment 06649 LDET BT 1,474 546 260,995 93,279 354274 110,272 145,654
WindPowerPlant %6, B0, 551 96,809 552 11,265234  |8000,108 21,175,342 75,534,210 55,544,318
Sub-Torad{A) 159972 767 134152636 6,914,228 487311175 557283239 I9.244.038 6,347,255 78,180,022  40%. 830,153 204689528
Il:l-ll"l"r:llll :-_'.;..:.. :T] 37 TR '.|.-' LAY .__:'._ .._:.l.._'_| TaT 4% 203118 1% '."r!.qulu .-..i, LTS o5 _l::.| ...E.'.- ;"I-:Iﬂ'.'.' :_I-ﬁ i “|-\.";.-: r._|
CapitalWors-in-Frogrss

Pairit %8, 756,308 98,756,308

Shal £ WAL 395,703

Cb- Tl By 99 |58 01| 156011 59158011
Prenaiows Tear 1077620 99,1 56001 1,077.620 99156011 9,056,001 3007620
GrandTololiA+8] 359,128,778 234,252,636 106,070,239 487,311,175 55283237 219 244,038 4,347,255 78,180,022 409,131,153 303,845,537
PresousThar | 72957580 |9, B3 23683 10,661, 185 359, 128778 43,283,118  |%.563,686 1583 585 Y5 B3 339 F03.845539 129474 462
# beirg the amount of Roling Mil Rolls decarded anwhach 1 00% depreciation bas been avuled, ® being the amount of ot ded onwhich | 005 depreciaton his been aailed
B the army ol Wi arded arwtuch |00 depredation bas beenavaled

2008-09 2007-08

SCHEDLUILE-6

INVESTMENTS LOMNG TERM-

A, Government Securities (ungquoted)

MSC (MNon Trade) (10,000 | 0,000
B.Capital in Partnershup firrmowith M5 5.8 Ferro Alloys 2.000.000 2,000,000

C. Cthers (unguoted)Mon Trade)

7,90, 100 Equity shares of Rs | 0/~ each fully paid up .90 1.000 7901 ,000

fr s Kl etals (P) Lid,

2,000,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up

in APS Buildean (F) Lirnited

1 0,00,000 Equity shares of Rs |0/~ each fully paid up

af My/s Bankey Bihari lspat (F) Ltd.

95 000 Equity shares of Rs | 0/ each fulky pad at

i premium of Rs. 30/-af M/s Fortune Metal (F) Lid.
10.00.000 Non Cumulative Preference shares of Rs |10y each
fully paid in M5 Oasis Enterprises (F) Lid

6, 18,220 Equity shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up

of M/s Stalex Coating Ltd.

D). Share Application money with /s Krish Homes (P} Ltd

2,000,000

[ 0.000.000

9,900,000

g

00

TOTAL 48,593,200

2,000,000

[2.000,000

41,811,000
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200a-09 2007-08
¥

SCHEDULE-
INVENTORIES

{As taken, valued and certified
by the Management)

Raw Materials & Packing Matesials 71452913 54743913
Stock in Process I, 145720 | 496,636
Finished Goods 137,977,862 | ],424.585
Stores, Spares & Fue| | 1,321,302 2, 6725
Whste, Seraps & Runner Risers 2408, 188 3,348,274
Mise. Serap { PEM) 584,150 809,550
Stock of Goods at Stockyards 9,955,546 B.813.346
TOTAL 234,885,681 85,813,030
SCHEDULE-8 - - -
SUNDRY DEBTORS
{nsecured considered pood unless atherwise stated)
Cutstanding for more than six manths 210,522,915 1B 322,148
Oithiers 552409, 143 606,964,845
TOTAL 761,932,058 715,286,993
SCHEDULE-9 -
CASH & BANK BALANCE
Cash on hand 2,181 982 4 844 95|
Balance with scheduled Banks !
In Fixed Deposit 2.6 7,500 2.023,500
Interest accured on Fixed Deposi 45,479 66,956
In Current Accounts 36,772.353 43,129,631
TOTAL 41618314 50,164,040
SCHEDULE-10
LOANS & ADVAMNCES
{Unsecured considered pood unless otherwse stated)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or far value to be received |8,445.514 [2,305.377
Advances to Suppliers 78936,953 | B8, 767,648
WIC Advance for Stock yards 61 879154 67 477.299
Security Depost | 9,960,044 | &,788, 849
Balance with Central Escise Department 15,578,434 10,823,388
Excise duty deposit under Protest | 2,000.000
Advance income Tax & TDS recoverable (INet of Provision) 22,510,905
MAT Credit entitlerment 2.677428
TOTAL 119,988 432 296,162,562
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SCHEDULE-11
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
CURREMNT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors - Capial Goods

- Drhers
(Refer nota no.4 of schedule no.23)
Advances from Customers
Expenses Payable
Orther Liabilives
#UnpaidUnclamed Dwidend
#Unpaid/\Jnclaimed IPO Refund

PROVISIOMS

Gratutty

Leave Encashment

Income Tax( Met of Advance Tax)
Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
Wealth Tax

Proposed Devidend

Tax on Proposed Diidend

# There it no amount due & outstanding to be credited to Investors
Education and Protectson Fund u)s 205 C of the Companies Act, 1956
SCHEDULE-12

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Authorsed Share Capital Increasing Expenses

Preliminary & Pre-operative Expenses

Less: Misceflaneous Expenses witten off

SCHEDULE-13

SALES

Firmshed Goods & Others

Goods Traded through Stockyards/Branches

Gross Revenue from Power Generation

SCHEDULE-14
INCOME FROM ROYALTY
Steel Segment

Orther Segment

TOTAL A

TOTALB
TOTAL (A+B)

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

8588256
254,835, |57

| | B0 278
26,877,166
42:595.699
274,349
298,300
445,400,155

2612140

652,846

243,122
28,734

3,566,842

448,966,997

£24.000
|,799.339
2,423,339

953,860
1,469,459

2.362,940,029
[:538,751,333
12418433

3.914,109.795

111,017,852
L, B4T 295
| 16,867,147

Kamdhenu lspat Limited 55
Annianl Report 2008-2009

2007-08

Ameount in Rs.

6,508,368
358,906,959

I 16,652,000
14,653,822
16,672,536

332,952

513,726,647

974,486

190, 154
24,396,471
96,92
29,595
5,208,853
1,584,745
43,481,225
557,207,872

978,100
2,399,119
3,377.219

953,880
2423339

1,945, 107,280
| 777,248,388

BH, 340,830
1,384,531
90725422



Kamdhanu lspar Limited
Annual Repore 2008-2009

Schedules to the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE-15
OTHER INCOME
Interest Recened

Misc. Incorme Receipts

SCHEDULE-16

INCREASE (DECREASE) IM 5TOCKS
Closing Stock

Fnished Goods & Waste\Scrap

Steck in Process

Misc. Scrap (PEM)

Less: Cxpening Stock
Fnshed Goods & Waste\Scrap
Stock in Process

Misc. Scrap (PAM)

SCHEDULE-I7

COST OF MATERIALS
(A) RAW MATERIALS
Olpening Stock

Add: Purchaces

Less; Closing Stock

(B) COST OF PACKING MATERIAL
Cipening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

{C) COST OF GOODS TRADED
Opeéning Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

SCHEDULE-18

MANUFACTURING EXPEMSES

Power & Fuel Charges

Stores, Spares & Consumabdes

Repar & Martenance (Plant & Machinery)

Increase/| Decrease) in Excise Duty on Stocks

TOTAL

TOTAL

c

TOTAL (A+B+C)

TOTAL

| 668,976
I, 171,048
1,840,024

| 40.404,060
|, 145720
584, 150
|42, 135920

14,772,859
| 496,636
809,550
17.079,046
125,056,874

S4735:477
| 746 915,140
|.BO| 660,317
22,989,152

|.748,671,158

8,736
71,348,906
71,357,642
| 8,453 754

52893888

8813346
|481.438,54
| . 490,251 887
9,965,546
|,480,286,340
3,281,851 386

| 83,879,630
38929618
11,012,445
2,584,807
236,413,500

T

2008-09 1007-08
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

704,457
3230932
3.935.389

I14.772.859
| 496 636
809,550
17079 4G

12,868,047
219,400
704,550

|4 49| 9a7

1 587,049

23111088
|, 354 233 788
1,377 344 874
24735, | 77

1,322.609.697

4,306
121,798
126,104
8.736

117368

780,395

| 670425034
|,671.205.431
B.Bl3346
1,662,392,085
2,985.119,150

162,363,148
26,741 537
|2,95| 482
(103019)
201,953,148

" KAMDHENU
STEEL
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Schedules to the Balance Sheat et B Amabintin Re.

SCHEDULE-19
EMPLCYEES COST
Salary.Wages, & Other Benefits 62,700,536 22,192,165
Contribution to Provdent Fund 2,564 31| 1,048,342
Contribution to Emplovee's State Insurance 420,066 227,356
Bonus & Ex-Gratia 3.454 556 | 545,693
TOTAL 69,159,469 25,013,556
SCHEDULE-20
ADMIMISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPEMSES
Auditors Remunaration 300,000 [75.000
Directors' Remuneration mcluding Perguisites [ 4,868,000 6,459,500
Donation 192,000 72.000
Income Tax & Interest | 336343 743,22
Insurance Charges | 757,497 |, 225458
Legal & Professional Charges 10,774,006 4,783,294
Loss on sale of car 266,974
Miscellarieous Expenses 2,309,152 57400 |
Office Maintenance 234038 LTS, VES
Postage & Courier Charges 1,331,709 756,201
Printing & Stationdary 3,897,819 B44. 793
Rates,Fee & Taxes |.675.337 2,837,155
Rent B.083 277 287,194
Repair & Maintenance-Building l& 1027 62423
~Oithers 740,552 416,143
Subseription & Membership Fees 55246 183,900
Telephone Expenses 4,369,365 2. 360,373
Travelling & Cormeyance Q334,385 770428
Vehicle Runring & Maintenance [.983.736 F60,507
Wealth Tax 58,734 79,595
TOTAL 67,933,039 17,940,317
SCHEDULE-21
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPEMSES
Advertisement 57043 534 S049B.830
Commision on Sales 16,708,266 10, 159,013
Freight & Forwarding Expenses 31,761,507 | 267,991
Bad Debts written off | 366,032 3,980,623
Incentive to Distributors/Dealers 6, 125,84
Sales Promation 9.947,163 6,353,453

TOTAL 122,952,343 83,664,923
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Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs,

Schedules to the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE-12
FINAMCIAL EXPEMNSES
Bank & Cther Financial Charges 3,248,319 | 872635

Interest on

Term Loans 20,064 562 6,669,699
Working Capital Loan 164 15,283 3,735,863
Others | 441,217 1,214,377
TOTAL 41,169,381 15,512,597

SCHEDULE-23

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
A, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
I} Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on a going concern basis in accardance with the
applicable accounbng standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and relevant prowisions of the
Companies Act, | 256,
2) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financal staternents reguires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the
amaunt reported in the financial statement and notes thereto. Differences between actual and estimates are recognized
inthe period in which the results are known/ materialized.
3) Fixed Assets
a) Valuation of Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition (netof cenvat/vat) inclusve of all incidental expenses related there to.
b) Depreciation
Depreciation on fiked assets is provided on straight-line method at the rate prescribed under Schedule XY of the
Companies Act, | 956 as amendedtime to time on pro-rata and actual shift working basis, wherever applicable.
c) Expenditure during construction period for new projects/expansions:

Expenditure which are directly attributable to identified assets and incurred during the construction period are
included under capital work in progress till the completion of the project, Expenditure which are not directly
attributable to an indentified assets forming part of a project are carned to pre-operative expenses till the
completion of the project, on completion of the projed, cpital work in progress: along with pre-operative
expenses 15 carried to respective ficed assets,
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d) Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value.An impairment loss is
charged 1o the Profit & Loss Account in the year in  which as asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognised in pror accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount,

4) Investrment

Current Investments are valued at lower of cost or market value. Long Term Investrments are stated at cost. Provision
{or diminution in the value of investment is made, ifsuch diminution, in the opinion of the management., is other than of
temporary in nature,

5) Inventories

{a} Raw Materials, Stores & Spares. Packing Materials, Fuels, Finished Goods and Stock in process are valued at cost
or net realizable value, whichever is less,

(b) WWastes & Scrap and Bunner & Riser are valued at net realizable value.
6) Sales

Sales are stated inclusive of excise duty and net of rebates, trade discounts, sales tax/vat,sales return etc.
7) Revenue Recognition

i) Salesare recognised on accrual bosis.

i} Interestincome is recognized an time proporfion basis.

i) Revenue from royalty are recognized as and when goods sold by the franchisee units.
8) Research & development

Copital expenditure of research & developmant is treated in the some woy os expenditure on fixed ossefs.
Revenue expenditure on research & development is charged to the profit & loss account under the respective
heads of expenses in the year in which it is incurred.

9) Excise Duty/ Cenvat/VAT

Excise Duty is accounted for on the basis of both payments made in respect of goods cleared and also
provisions made for goods lying in stock. Cenvat/VAT claimed on plant & machinery is reduced from the cost of
plant & machinery. Cenvat/ VAT claimed on purchase of raw materials |, input services and other materials
reduced from the cost of such materials.

10) Employee Retirement Benefit

[} Company’s contribution lo Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are charged fo Profit & Loss
Account.

i} Liability on account of gratuity and leave encashment are provided for on the basis of acturial valuation
mode ot the end of ecch finoncial year.

I 1) Provisions for Currentand Deferred Tax

Provision for current fox is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between bock profit and taxoble profit is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the date of
balance sheet. The deterred tax assets is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that the some will be realized.

12} Miscellaneous Expenditure

Preliminary and Authorised Share Capital increase expenses will be written off over o period of five years.
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I3) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that takes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use. All other borrowing costs are charged fo revenue.

I4) Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Prowvisions invalving substantial depree of estimatian in measurement are recogrized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes, Contingent assets are neither recopnized nor disclosed in the finandal
statements

B. NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
I) Contingent liabilities :

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts

Rs in Lacs Rs in Lacs

2008-2009 2007-2008

a) Central Excise & Service Tax | 23.65 i 8 (e
b) Income Tax 20.90 20.90
d) Sales Tax & Central Sales Tax 764 81.74
Total 242.19 213.91

b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and nat provided for Rs. 8,89 Lacs (Previous
year Bs, B |4 Lacs) net of advances.

Z) Some of the balances of sundry debtors. creditors, advances and unsecured loans as on 31.03.2009 are subject to
confirmation, Sundry Debtors, outstanding for more than six months includes Rs. 21 .17 lacs and others includes Rs, | 13.88
Lacs on which legal cases have been inttiated for recovery by the company, The management of the company 15 hopeful of
favourable decision on such legal cases. hence no provision for bad and doubtiul debts have been considered,

3} Inthe opinicn of the management, currents assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of
busires at least equal to the amount at which thay are stated in the Balance Sheet,

4)  The Company has already initated the process of abtaining copies of memorandum filed with the concerned authonty by
entities falling under the MSMED Act 2006, The Company has not received copies of the said memorandum as on date
fram any such entity. In the absence of information, the company is unable to identify units and as well as furmish detals
required under the said Act and the Companies Act.

5)  During the year, the company has forfeited a sum of Bs. 181.29 Lacs, being | 0% of amount received against allotment of
2200000 and 2788934 preferential warrants convertible into equity shares, The same were alloted pursuant to approval
of the member of the company in the EGMs held an 14.05.2007 and 03.03.2008. The sum so forfeted amourting to
Rs. [81.29 Lacs, have been transferredto Capital Reserve.

&)  Thecompanydoes not have any fund for gratuity and leave encashment liability and same Is accounted for as provision,
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The following table summarizes the components of net benefits/expenses reconginsed in the profit & loss account and
balance Sheet.

a. Change in present value of obligation

Gratuity Leave encashment] Gratuity Leave encashment

{Unfundad)

3/31/2009

{Unfunded)
33172009

{Unfundad)
3/31/2008

(Unfunded)
3/31/2008

a) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the pernod 974486 90, 154 563,239 80.215
b} Acquasition adjustment - -
¢ Interast cost 71,959 l2ld §2,05% G4l
d) Past service cost - - - -
&) Current service cost B62.082 440,777 326,747 | 16,694
M Curtzilment cost{Credit) - -
g) Settiement cost{Credit)
h) Benefits paid (5.068) (&1:281) ( 15.000)
iy Actuarial (gain)loss an obligation 697,613 | 1,769 100,722 | 828
1) Present valus of obligation as at the end of period (31/03/200%) 2,612 140 652,846 974488 |90, 154
b. Actuarial gain [ loss recognized
a) Actuarial gainf{loss) for the period- obligzhon (657 613} (11,769 (100,722 (1,.828)
B) Actuarial (zain)foss for the penod - plan assets =
c) Total {gain)}loss loe the penod 697,613 | 1,769 100,722 | 828
d} Actuanial (gain) / loss recognized in the period 697,613 11,769 100,722 |,828
e) Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses at the end of period
. The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 26,140 65,846 974,486 | 90, | 54
b Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period
¢ Funded status (2.612,140) (652.846) (974.486) (190,154}
d) Excess of aciual over estimated
&) Unrecognized actuaral (gains)losses - -
f) Met assetfliability)recognized in balance sheet (2.61 2 140) (652 B46) (974 .486) (190,154)
d. Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
ay Current service cost B&2 082 440777 126,747 | 16,6594
by) Past service cost
c) Interest cost 1707 15212 45,059 6417
d) Expected return on plan assets
e} Curtadment cost [ {Credit)
f) Settlernent cost / (credit)
g) Met actuanal (gain)y/ loss recognized in the penod 657613 1,76% 106,722 1,828
h) Expenses recognized in the staterment of profit & losses | 637,654 467,758 472528 | 24,939
. Actuarial Assumptions Used
a) Discounting Rate 8.00% B.00% B.00% B.00%
b Furure Salary Increase 4,505 5.50% 5.505 5,509
£} Actuarial Method Used PLUIC Method PILIC Method PLIC Method PUIC Mathad
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7} Auditors Rernuneration includes fees in respect of:

Rs in Lacs Rs in Lacs
2008-2009 2007-2008

al  Statutory Audi 2.00 .00
b} TacAudi D75 Q%0
d) Tax Matters 025 0.25

Total 3.00 1.75

8) PRemuneration & Perquisites paid/payable to Managing/whole time directors during the year was Rs. | 48.68 Lacs (Previous
“fear Rs.64.60 Lacs),

9] During the year ended 3 st March 2009, the company has commenced commercial production of paint division
Accordingly, capital work in progress ameounting to Rs,.9B86.55 Lacs relating to such paint division upto 3 |.03.2008 have
been capitalized in respective heads of fixed assets. Additions to fixed assets includes Pre-operative Experses amounting to
Rs 13132 lacs of Paint project allocated proportionately to the value of respective fixed assets as on the date of
commencement of commercial producton of paint division.

10) Frovisionfor tax for current yearamounting to Rs. 26, 77 Lacs have been made U/s | | 5]B ofincome Tax Act, | 96 1. Tax cred
avajlable Uz | 15184 of Income Tax Act. 196 amounting to Rs.26.77 Lacs have been taken as "MAT Credit Entitlermant
Account” by giving equivalent credit to profit & loss account.

T

During the year ended 3 1st March, 2009, the company was subjected to search by Income Tax and Excise Authorities.
Certain documents / records were seized upon such search and have not been released till the date of this Balance Sheet.
The income Tax & Excise Authonties have not vet raised any demand on the company. Income Tax & Excise Duty liability, if
any, upon conclusion of séarch proceedings shall be provided for in the year in which assessment by concerned authorities
are completed . Pending assessment by Excise Authority, the company has deposited a sum of Rs. | 00,00 Lacs under protest
, which has been shown as 'Excise Duty Deposited under Protest” in Loans & Advances,

|2) The Cash flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Accounting - Standard-3 "Cash Flow
Statement” 1ssued by ICA

| 3} Calculation of EPS as per Accounting Standard- 20 "Earmuing Per Share" issued by 1CAl;

2007-2008

Prafit attributable to equity shareholders(Rs) (A 9390950 |37,895,89]
Wieighted number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS (B) [2.001,068 1201 1,066
Weighted number of Equety Sharesfor Diluted EPS <) 19.01 1,068 19,700,309
Mormirmal value per share (Rs) [0/ 1By-
Basic Eaming Per Share (Rs) (ANEB) 0.49 a0
Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs) (A 0.4% 7.00

| 4)Deferred Tax Liabilities as per Accounting Standard -22 issued by ICAL
I I o) e Y
As on 31.03.2009 As on 31.03.2008
A. Deferred Tax Assets
On Account of Gratuity, Leave Encashment & Other ltems 4 172,838 4,969,637
B. Deferred Tax Liabilities
Onaccountoftiming difference betweendepreciation as per Income TaxAct

and Companies Act. 47,704 |68 37415587

Met Deferred Tax (Liabilities) /Assets{A-B} (43,531,330) (32,445.950)
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I5) Sales indudes Rs. 30070 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 77 .47 Lacs) of others stores sold being not usable and Rs.30.34 Lacs being
TMT bars{Previous Year Rs. 157,62 Lacs) used for captive consumption in Paint Project,

I'6) AsperAccounting Standard- 17 * Segment Reporting” issued by ICAl, the Company has identified three reportable business
segments viz. Steel, Power & Paints and following policies have been adopted for the segment reporting.

a) Revenue and Expenses have been identified to-a segment on the basis of relabonship to operating activities of the
segment. Revenue and Expenses which could net be allocable toaspedific segment are being disclosed separately as un-
allocable.

b)  Segment Assets and Segment Liabiliies represent assets and liabilities in respective segment, Investments, tax related
assets, other assets and liabilities that cannot be allotated to a segment on a reasonable basis have been disclosed as * Lin-

allocable”
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
A Segment Revenue
- Steels 35.586.53 37.223.56
Powwer 124,18 B59.49
- Pants 34303%
Gross Tumaowver 39, 141,10 3731305
Liss; Excise Dty 1.849.8B6 269270
Met Turnowver 36,291.24 34,620.35
B.Segment Results
- Steels | &B&.39 2,365,121
- Power [5:98 665
- Paints (432.23)
Profit before Interest, Tax: & unaliocable tems [.270.15 2.371.86
Less: Interest 37221 3640
Less: Other Unafiocable Expanditure net of Income 648,83 240,05
Profit before Tax 242,11 1,995.41
C.Capital Employed

(Segment Assets-5egrment Lisbilites)

_ Stoals 758,16 7.018.68
- Powe 766.96 85544
- Painits 436977 |, 166:53

Unallocable 50.62 93,63

Total Segment Assers 12,346.51 9.134.30
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I'7) As per Accounting Standard- | 8 "Related Farty Disclosures” issued by The Instiiute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
Description of relationship

Mature of Relationship Mame of Related Party

Key Management Personnel Sh, Satish Kurmar Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director
Shi. Sunil Kumar Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Shi. Saurabh Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Sh. Sachin Agarwal, Whole Time Director
Relatives of Key Management Personnel 5mt. Radha Agarwal Wio Sh.Satish Kumar Agarwal
Smit, Privanka Agarwal Wo Sh,Saurabh Aparwal
Smit, Shivan Agarwal W/o Sh.5Sachin Agarwal
Smit, Shafal Agarwal Wo Late Shailendra Kumar Agarwal
Sh. Ayush Agarwal S/o Late Shailender Kumar Agareal
Ms. Shreya Agarwal Do Late Shailender Kumar Agarwal
St Santa Agarwal Wio Sh Sunil Kumar Agarwal
Ms. Ishita Agarwal Do Sunil Kumar Agarwal
Ms. Somya Agarwal Do Sumil Kumar Agarwal
Ms. Shatul Agarwal Do Sunil Kumar Agarwal
Related Companies and other |uristic Entities Kamdhenu Overseas Limited
Kamdhenu Cement Industries Limited
Safieh Kumar Agarwal & Sons (HUF)
Surnil Kurmar Agarwal & Sons (HUF)
Shailender Kumar Agarwal & Sons (HUF)

{Amount in Rs/Lacs)
Kay Mgt. Personned Orthers

00805

Mature of Transactions

Remunerabon & Perguisites to KMP;

Sh. Satish Kumar Agarwal 40.32 19.50 - -
Sh. Pradeep Kumar Agarwal® - 0.63
Sh. Sunil Kumar Agarwal 37.80 15.00
Sh. Saurabh Agarwal 35.28 | 5.00
Sh. Sachin Agarwal 35.28 A
148,68 B4 .60
* Resigned on 14,04:2007
Purchase of Goods;
Mys Kamdhenu Overseas Lid 603.22 87737
Sales of Goods:
M5 Kamdhenu Overseas Lid, - - - | 895
Rent:
Smit Geeta Agarwal - - - .32

Sh. Pradeep Kumar Agarwall HUF) - - - 0.32
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| 8) As per Accounting Standard-28 * lmpairment of Assets™ issued by 1CAI there are no indication of overall impairment inassets
and the need to make an estmation of recoverable amount does not arise,

| ) Additional information pursuant to provisions of paragraph 3 & 4 of part Il of Schedule Vi of the Companies Act, | 956.

A, DETAILS OF LICENCED & INSTALLED CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

CTD/ TMT BAR [/ INGOT & PAINTS
Mame of the Product Unit 2008-2009 2007-2008

Licenced Capacity A
Installed Capacity |

*HED/TMT Bars M 72,000 72.000
*Ingot MT 22,500 22,500
*Paints MT/AL 36,000

Actusl Produchion ;

#HSD/TMT Bars MT 58,465 63,550
#Ingot MT I 5,584 17,455
Pairts MTKL R P

* Certified by the management and being a technical matter relied upon by the Auditors,

# Actual preduction of Bars includes 3443 MT (Previous Year | 379 MT) of Waste & Scrap and Actual production of Ingot
includes 211 MT (Previous Year | 030 MT) of Runner & Risers,

B. VALUE OF OPENING STOCK, CLOSING STOCK AND TURMCVER OF GOODS PRODUCED

200809

Bar and VWaste & Scrap 921 58.067
Rs.in Lac 3813 242 .95 2020516
Ingot & Runner/Riser MT 47 20 1561 |
Rs.in Lac .60 352 133.62
Stock In Process MT 50 50 MIL
Rs.in Lac 1457 | 1.46
Paints MT /&L - 2,353 9,068
Rs,in Lac - [,157.60 3,290.62
2007-08 Bar and Waste & Scrap MT 7 54 63.569
Rs.in Lac I 1B.0& [138.13 19,250.41
Ingot & Runner/Riser MT i 47 [7.479
Rs.im Lac 10,62 Q.60 I52.88
Stock In Process MT 50 50 ML
Rsin Lac S |4.57
Pairits MT kL - -

Rs.in Lac - -
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Mote ; 1. Quantity of Turmmover of Bars & Waste & scarp included captve consumption gty 71 MT (Previous 'Year 734 MT)
of Bars in paint project and gty 2029 MT (Previous Year 526 MT ) of Waste & Scarps in furnace.
2. Quantity of Turnever of Ingot & Runner/Riser includes captive consumption of Ingot and Runner & Riser 14365
MT and B99 MT (Previous vear 15940 MT & 876 MT ) respectively.

C. DETAILS OF GOODS TRADED IN

2008-09 Bar & Chhers | 85.02 36,684,472 37.069.25 0.1
Rsin Lac 63.5] 14311.24 483119 .06
Plyweoad Sgr.tr: |8.1&0.00 14| FR2.57 P4, | 26:54 |58 6.03
Rsan Lac 24.61 199.29 320.62 21.31
PV Pipe M. 360,381.00 221.821.00 138,560.00
Pes: 66:850.00 £.878.00 5297200
R Lag . 6553 7293 18,40
Pairits MT/EL - 21596 21596
Rs.in Lac 137.92 13977
2007-08 Bar & Chthers MT 11.00 B4, 165.00 54.001.00 | 85.00
Hs.in Lac 7.8 | &, 600 .66 | 7.505;74 63.5
Phewood Sar it - 133:221.00 I15.061.00 18, 160.00
Fs.in Lac 12916 31453 24.62
PVC Pipe i
Pes.
Fs.in Lac
Paints MT L
Rs.in Lac

D. DETAILS OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

2008-2009 2007-2008

STEEL

M.5 Ingot/Billets MT 59,518 | 1,387,585 64.547 10.3594.95
M.5. Scrap/Sponge T |8, B2 2.887.0 20,543 2B831.15
PAINTS

Alleyd MT/KL 870 631,85

Chemicals MT/AKL 405 42|.87 - -
Additive & Diner MT /Kl 804 4698659

Extender MTAL 7,881 46| .87

Figments & Solvent MTA&L 578 626.85

Note :1, Oty of M.5.Ingot Consumption includes 14365 MT (Previous year | 5940 MT) used as Captive Consumption

4. Oty of M5 Scrap/Sponge Consurmption includes 899 MT(Previous Year 876 MT) of Bunner & Riser and 202% MT
i(Previous Year 526 MT) of Waste & Scrap used as Captive Consumpticon.
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E.Value of imported and Indigenous Raw Materials, Stores & Spares consumed and percentage thereof:-

Particulars 2008-2009 2007-2008

Amount
(Rs. InLacs)
Raw Material
Imported
Steel | FJIL ML ML
Paint MIL MIL MIL MIL

Inchpencis

Steel | 4,874.59 100% 13,226.10 | 00%
Pair 2.612.13 05

Store & Spares

Imparted

Steel MNIL ML MIL MIL
Paint MIL MIL MIL MIL
Indigenous

Steel 367.74 | D05 26742 | D)%%
Pairt 21.56 100% -

20} The previous year's figures  have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. Accordingly,
amounts and otherdisciosure forthe preceding vear are incduded as an integral part of the cumrent year financial statements and

are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disdosures relating to the current year,

Schedule ©| to 23" form integral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and have been duly authenticated as
such,

Signature to Schedule” | to 23"
Interm of ur report of even date attached,

For 5.5INGHAL & Co, {Satish Kurmar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(R.K.Gupta) (Harish Kumar Agarwal) {Sanjeev Kumar Bajaj
Fartner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M.NO.073844

Date : 30.06.2009
Place : Gurgaon
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BALANCE SHEET AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
{In term of arendment VI Part IV)

(i} Registration Details
Registration Number

Balance Sheeat

(i} Capital Raised During the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Sources of Funds

Application of Funds

(iv) Performance of the Company (Amount in '000)

ftem Code Mo. (ITC Code)
Froduct Description
item Code MNo. (ITE Code)
Product Description
ltem Code Mo, (ITC Code)
Product Description

For S.5INGHAL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(R.K.Gupta)

Ty laf«]-20 8] 2 SateCode | 5 |5 |
FIllR FIER FEFREIE2
Date Month Year
Fublic lssue Right l=siue
1 0 T T L L INJUL] [ |
Banus Issue Private Placement
| IN[ 1 L] | [ ] NlTTL |
{iiiy Position of Mabilisation and Deployment of Funds (Ameount in Bs. Thousands)
: Tutai_Liaplllﬁes_ - ~ Total Assets
[ TiTaT7Telals] 1] NEFIFEIriEaN
Pald UpCaprm1-.|n .i-‘uI.II.‘F"p,'I Hu'eu-.- . _Rqser&rgiﬂg_r,iu&_
T 0 T R T 4l 9] 7381
’SE:cured Loans Secured Loans
| |4 l9[9]e][8] 0l | | 4 [8 [9]4[8]
Deffered Tax Liability (MNet)
[ J4 3 ]i50 3]
. Met Fi erddf-.s.se‘ls Imestn'yent
D 0 B | [ J4]8]sl9[3]
Met Current Assets M'tsc E:-:per_:drtun_e
[ Te[2]0]4] 5] 8 (1) L} 4 LE s
Total Turnover/Income ~ Total Expenditure
3 ]a |7 3lel'gl & 13 (g Jafafel7]7]
Profit/Loss before Tax T Profit/Loss before Tax
L (214121 (1 I[N +] ) T4 £ 51 S
_Earning Per ShareinRs, __ Dividend Rates %
| | Tol.l4]9 T INJU]L [
L7122 [1 Ja [ [ | | ]
(c[T[pl/[Tm]T[ [elafrl/]r Jo[D]s
(5530 S 5 O [ ]
(IS [ [TINTcjofr [ /]l E I ]
[3[2]ofe8]/[3 ]2]0] 9] /]: i of /13[2]1[4]
.*’IA!'INIMEII | | l [ - -
(Satish Kumar Agarwal) {Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
(Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Sanjeev Kumar Bajaj)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Partner
M.NO.073844

Date : 30.06,2009
Place : Gurgaon
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2009

PARTICULAR 2008- 2009
Armount (Rs)

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Kamadhenu Ispar Limited &9
Arnual Reper 2008-2009  ©

2007- 2008
Amount (Rs)

Met Profit before Tax 24,210,642 199,541,495
Adjustments for:

Deprecation 29244 038 15,583,686

Loss on sale of Fxed Assets 266,974

Amortisaton of Preliminary & Capital Increasing Exps 953,880 953,880

IrtErest recened [1.668,.%75) (/04457)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 53,006,558 219,374,604
Adjustments lor

Trade & Cther Recenvables S3.717.397 {428.201,533)

Irrventories (149.072.651) (42.635,3681)

Trade Payables & Other Liabilhes (108,483,997 343,317,073
Cash Used/Generation from Cperation

Irterest & Finance Charpes 41,169,331 15512597

Direct Taxes Pad (25,901 059 (32,834,851
Cash Flow before Exceptional ltems (135.564.381) 74,532,508

Price penod Adjustments (101,026} [22.050)

Adjustrment due of Transitional Prosvisians - 11467
Met Cashf (Used in) from Operating Activities (a) (133.665,407) 74,521,885

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchasge of Axed Assets

(135,096,625)

{193,754,763)

Sale of Fooed Assats 300,000 -
Irvestrments (6, 7B 200) (500, 000)
Interest Recefved 1668576 704457
Met Cash (used in ) / from Investing Activites (b) (139,909,849 (193,550,306)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest & Finance Charges (41, 169351} (15512597
Share Applicaton Money Receved = 7810000
Preferential Warrant forferted 0.3 19,056 -
Lang Term Borrowings/Repayments (MNet) BO0515.933 97,286, |66
Short Term Borrowings/Repaymenis (Net) |97.245.413 39,879,859
{Repaymant) Recened of Unsecured Loan 20.1 18,509 (4.785.425)
Met Cash {(used in )}/ from Financing Activites (c) 267,029,530 124,678,043
MNet Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (a+b+c) (8,545,716) 564961
Cash & Cash Equivalents { Opening Balance) 50,164,040 44,514,419
Cash & Cash Equivalents { Closing Balance) 41618314 50,164,040
Ir ferms of our report of even date Aftached
For S.SINGHAL & Co. {Satish Kumar Agarwal) (Sunil Kumar Agarwal)
Chartered Accountants Chairman & Managing Director Whaole Time Director
(RLK.Gupta) {Harish Kumar Agarwal) (Sanjeev Kumar Bajaj)
Fartner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M.NO.O73846

Date ; 30.06,2009
Place : Gurgaon
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A Product of Kamdhenu Ispat Limited



BOOK POST

If undelivered please return to:-

KAMDHENU ISPAT LIMITED
2nd Floor, Tower-A, Building No. 9,
DLF Cyber City, Phase-3,

Gurgaon- | 22002 (Haryana).

Ph. 0124-4604500 Fax: 0124-4218524

Infol@macawinc.in




